Agenda for Licensing and Enforcement Sub

Public Document Pack

Committee

Wednesday, 21st June, 2023, 9.30 am

Members of Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee
Councillors: O Davey, T Dumper and J Whibley (Chair) East Devon District Council
Blackdown House
Border Road
Heathpark Industrial Estate
Venue: Council Chamber, Blackdown House, Honiton Honiton

EX14 1EJ
DX 48808 HONITON

Contact: Sarah Jenkins;
01395 517406 email sjenkins@eastdevon.gov.uk

(or group number 01395 517546)
Tuesday, 13 June 2023

Tel: 01404 515616

www.eastdevon.gov.uk

Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 3 - 8)
Apologies

Declarations of interest

Guidance is available online to Councillors and co-opted members on making
declarations of interest

Matters of urgency
Information on matters of urgency is available online

Confidential/exempt items

To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the Press) have
been excluded. There are no items which officers recommend should be dealt
with in this way.

Determination of an application for the variation of an existing premises licence
PLWAO0275 at Kilmington Cross Service Station, A35 Gammons Hill, Kilmington,
Axminster EX13 7RB (Pages 9 - 67)

The following application will be considered at 11:00am

7

Determination of an application for the grant of a premises licence to allow live
music (indoors and outdoors), recorded music (indoors and outdoors), the sale of
alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises at Budleigh Salterton Cricket
Club, The Holt, East Budleigh Road, Budleigh Salterton, EX9 7BA (Pages 68 -
281)

page 1


http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillor-conduct/councillor-reminder-for-declaring-interests/
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/matters-of-urgency/

Due to the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 only parties to the hearing are
permitted to address the sub-committee (through their representative as
appropriate).

Decision making and equalities

Fora copy ofthis agendain large print, please contactthe Democratic
Services Teamon 01395517546

page 2


http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/

Agenda Item 1
EAST DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee held at
Tale Room, Blackdown House, Honiton on 22 May 2023

Attendance list at end of document
The meeting started at 9.30 am and ended at 1.32 pm
38  Election of Chair for this meeting
CliIr Kim Bloxham was elected Chair for this meeting.
39  Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 24 April 2023 were agreed and signed as a
true record.

40 Declarations of interest
Clir Maddy Chapman — Minute 6 — Member of Exmouth Town Council.
Clir Olly Davey — Minute 6 - Member of Exmouth Town Council. The application is in the
Member's ward and the applicant is known to the Member on Council business. The
Member has played music in a pub owned by the applicant. One of the objectors, Nicky
Nicholls, responding on behalf of Transition Exmouth, is known to the Member. The

Member is also a member of Transition Exmouth.

Clir Olly Davey — Minute 7 — the Member lives close enough to the application location to
hear events occasionally.

41  Matters of urgency
There were no matters of urgency.
42  Confidentiallexempt items
There were no confidential / exempt items.

43 Determination of an application for the grant of a premises licence
to allow the supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises
only on 3rd June & 4th June 2023 from a trailer bar located at
Orcombe Point, Exmouth.

The meeting was a hearing under the Licensing Act 2003.
The Chair introduced the members of the Sub Committee.

The Sub Committee’s legal advisor, Giles Salter, outlined the procedure for the meeting.

page 3



Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 22 May 2023

The Sub Committee considered the application for the grant of a premises licence to
allow the supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only on 3" June and 4t
June 2023 from a trailer bar located at Orcombe Point, Exmouth.

The applicant, present and entitled to make representations, was Oliver Bainbridge of
The Can Do Pub Company Ltd.

Also present, and entitled to make representations, was Debra Quine of Bumble and Sea
Café, Orcombe Point, Exmouth.

The Licensing Authority had not received any representations from responsible
authorities regarding this application.

The Licensing Officer, Lesley Barber, advised that the objections were relevant to all four
licensing objectives. Comments from the Police, Exmouth Town Council and the East
Devon Beach Safety officer were contained in the report.

In response to questions from Members, the Licensing Officer advised the following:

e The current application is for two days in order to test out the proposal’s suitability. A new
application would be required for any additional dates.

e The dates of 39 and 4" June had no specific significance.

e Monitoring of the situation would be by way of any Police report and visits by the
Licensing Officer if the pop-up bar is in situ.

¢ Regarding the Public Space Protection Order, the only response from the Police to date
was set out within the report.

In response to a question from the applicant, the Legal Advisor advised that it was the
Sub Committee’s prerogative to decide what weight to give to representations where the
objector was not present at the hearing.

The applicant made his case for the application and highlighted the following points:

e The idea for the application had come from Lyme Regis Brewery which operates a similar
event in Lyme Regis. Many local craft breweries operate in this way along the coast.

e The applicant cited a similar offering on the seafront at Hangtime by way of an example of
a well run event.

e The applicant was aware of concerns regarding alcohol consumption on the beach and
noted that the Police would not have agreed to the application last year. However, now
that the covid pandemic and resulting problems had passed, the Police were happy for
the applicant to apply and had no objections.

e The applicant noted the experience of the Strand in Exmouth where the presence of
licencees had, in his view, improved the area, due to having responsible people on hand
to act should any issue arise. The applicant was of the view that, should the application
be granted, this could also have the same beneficial effect at Orcombe Point.

e The applicant had held a licence for 25 years with an exemplary record.

e The type of client buying the applicant’s craft beer was not the same type of person who
typically caused anti-social alcohol related problems on Exmouth beach.

e The applicant advised that beer would be sold in reusable cups which were more
sustainable and resulted in significantly less waste.

e Should the application be granted, the two days would be used to gather evidence. The
Police would not allow another application should issues arise as a result of this
application being granted.

The Licensing Officer advised that Hangtime, referred to by the applicant, has, on
occasion, been granted Temporary Event Notices for the consumption of alcohol in a

page 4



Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 22 May 2023

defined area on the premises. The sale of alcohol by Budgens seafront store is only one
part of the business.

The interested party, Debra Quine, put questions to the applicant and the responses
included the following:

e The applicant was of the view that the application could result in an improvement to the
area at Orcombe Point, rather than a risk. Having responsible people on site would be
positive rather than negative.

e The applicant regarded 7pm as the most appropriate time to finish the sale of alcohol as,
in his view, the risk of anti-social behaviour increased after 9pm.

e Other locations on the seafront had been considered, but were not appropriate due to
local sensitivities and potential conflicts. Queen’s Drive had also been considered,
however, there was already a bar selling the applicant’s craft beer at the site.

¢ If the application is successful, the applicant was intending to apply for further pop-up
events over the summer period.

e The reusable cups would be branded and clearly identifiable should they be left at the
site. The applicant would be happy to conduct a beach clean at the end of each day.

e The applicant confirmed that the trailer would be moved off site each day.

The applicant wished to record that his intention was to provide a pop-up offering only.

e The applicant was not aware of Exe Watersports which has a licence to be on the
Orcombe Point part of the beach over the summer.

e Provision of a portaloo had not been considered as the intention was to provide a pop-up
only.

e The applicant confirmed that ‘Challenge 25’ would be in operation.

e There would be a small silenced generator on site should the application be granted.

The interested party, Debra Quine, made her case and highlighted the following points:

e The interested party’s business, Bumble & Sea, has never applied for a licence due to
having spoken to the Police regarding anti-social behaviour in the area.

e Bumble & Sea staff have dealt with significant levels of anti-social and threatening
behaviour which resulted in the café being closed while staff had to wait for the Police to
arrive.

e The interested party was of the view that the applicant runs a very good business with a
great product but that the proposed pop-up bar is in the wrong location.

¢ Should the application be granted, the applicant would leave the site at 7pm, however,
Bumble & Sea staff would not leave until 9pm and would therefore have to deal with any
resulting anti-social behaviour.

e It was noted that there is no street lighting at Orcombe Point and that the nearest toilets
are some 600-700 metres away, by the lifeboat station, and too far for Bumble & Sea staff
to walk.

e There was concern that the pop-up bar would create the impression that Orcombe Point
was a good place for alcohol consumption.

e Exe Watersports worked with vulnerable children and this should be borne in mind when
considering the application.

Members and the applicant had no questions for the interested party.

In his closing statement, the applicant re-iterated that, should the application be granted,
this would help to improve the situation with anti-social behaviour at Orcombe Point for
the reasons already outlined. Granting the application would enable evidence to be
gathered and this approach had the support of the Police. None of the responsible
bodies had any concerns regarding the application.

The Chair thanked everyone for attending and advised that the decision would be
notified in writing within five working days.

page 5



44

Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 22 May 2023

This item finished at 10.34am and the meeting was then adjourned until 1pm.

Determination of an application for the grant of a time limited
premises licence to allow the exhibition of films, indoors and
outdoors, the provision of live music, outdoors, the provision of
recorded music, indoors and outdoors and the supply of alcohol ON
the premises only at Lympstone Manor Hotel, Courtlands Lane,
Exmouth, EX8 3NZ.

The Sub Committee considered an application for the grant of a time limited premises
licence to allow the exhibition of films, indoors and outdoors, the provision of live music
outdoors, the provision of recorded music, indoors and outdoors and the supply of
alcohol ON the premises only at Lympstone Manor Hotel, Courtlands Lane, Exmouth,
EX8 3NZ.

The applicant, present and entitled to make representations was Lympstone Manor Ltd,
represented by Mr Steve Edwards, Operations Director and Mr Alexander McEwen,
General Manager and DPS.

The applicant had no witnesses to call.

The Licensing Authority had received two representations from local residents who had
given notice that they did not wish to attend the hearing.

The Licensing Authority had received representations from East Devon District Council’s
Environmental Health Service and Exmouth Town Council’'s Planning Committee, who
were not present.

The Sub Committee’s legal advisor outlined the procedure for the meeting.

The Licensing Officer, Phillippa Norsworthy, summarised the application. Since the
publication of the report, a response to the Notice of Hearing had been received from a
local resident and had been circulated to all parties. The Police had reached an agreed
position with the applicant.

Since the publication of the report, the applicant had come to an agreed position with the
Environmental Health Service, details of which had been published with the report at
Appendix D. The applicant had produced a Noise Management Plan (NMP) to the
satisfaction of the Environmental Health Officer which had been circulated to the Sub
Committee members in advance of the meeting. It had been agreed that music would
stop at 11.00pm.

The Sub Committee had no questions for the Licensing Officer.

The applicant had no questions for the Licensing Officer but wished to clarify that the
agreed position with the Environmental Health Service, as set out in the NMP, was to
stop live music only at 11.00pm, but not recorded music.

The applicant made the case for the application and highlighted the following points:
e Up to 2,000 tickets were available for the event but to date only 400 had sold and the
applicant considered it unlikely that actual numbers would reach anywhere near 2,000.

page 6



Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 22 May 2023

Event parking was restricted to 230 cars, and spaces had to be booked in advance; ticket
buyers were made aware of this via the website, social media, and at the point of ticket
purchase. Those not arriving by car would be pedestrian, with access routes from
Exmouth and Exeter on the cycle path and from the Rivermead Avenue bus stops. There
might also be a Dartline coach but this was yet to be confirmed.

The applicant recognised the importance of correct traffic management with minimal
disruption to local residents. Event stewards would be positioned appropriately in order
to syphon off event traffic via a one way system. There would be no road closures.

WT Consultancy would be delivering an event Risk Management Plan.

One representation referred to a 12-hour period of live or recorded music; this would not
be the case, since the music stage would not start until 5.00pm.

The music stage would be built in the bottom paddock, positioned in such a way that the
sound would travel towards Exmouth rather than up the hill to the path of local residents.
The applicant had given careful consideration to all areas and the owner felt there was
enough interest to host an event of this nature again in the future.

Members of the Sub Committee put questions to the applicant who made the following
points in reply:

On exit, event traffic would be directed down Courtlands Lane, right at Longbrook Lane
and out at the traffic lights by Saddlers Arms, meaning that traffic would miss out the
village, for the most part.

The music between 5.00pm to 11.00pm would be a combination of live bands and
recorded music with a DJ.

In the event that people arrive in cars having not pre-booked parking, stewards would be
briefed to direct them around the one way system and advise them to park in Exmouth,
from where they could catch a bus to Lympstone.

At the meeting of Safety Advisory Group, the applicant would agree with the Police
Licensing Officer the date by which the number of SIA stewards would be agreed, based
on expected numbers attending the event.

The event had run previously in 2017 and 2018, albeit on a smaller scale; the applicant’s
representatives were not aware of any complaints or concerns arising from these events,
or from other events that had taken place at the venue with outside music.

The legal representative stated that he was not aware of any complaints for Lympstone
Manor, since it was licensed.

In a closing statement, the applicant’s representative reiterated that they were very
aware of the need to respect local residents and the licensing objectives, and they would
ensure the event was staffed accordingly.

The Chair thanked everyone for attending and advised that the decision would be
notified in writing within five working days.

page 7



Chair

Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 22 May 2023

Attendance List

Councillors present:

K Bloxham (Chair)

M Chapman (left the meeting at 10.34am)
O Davey

Officers in attendance:

Lesley Barber, Licensing Officer (left the meeting at 10.34am)

Sarah James, Democratic Services Officer (joined the meeting at 1pm)
Sarah Jenkins, Democratic Services Officer (left the meeting at 10.34am)
Phillippa Norsworthy, Licensing Officer (joined the meeting at 1pm)

Giles Salter, Solicitor

Melanie Wellman, Director of Governance & Licensing (Monitoring Officer) (left the
meeting at 10.34am)

page 8



Agenda Item 6

Report to: Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee

Date of Meeting 21 June 2023
Document classification: Part A Public Document

3 ,‘..,‘ .

District Council

Exemption applied: None
Review date for release N/A

Application for the variation of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

Report summary:

The report summarises an application for the variation of a premises licence to be considered by
the sub-committee.

Is the proposed decisionin accordance with:
Budget Yes X No []

Policy Framework Yes X No [
Recommendation:

That members consider an application for the variation of an existing premises licence PLWA0275
at Kilmington Cross Service Station, A35 Gammons Hill, Kilmington, Axminster EX13 7RB.

Reason for recommendation:

To comply with statutory processes.
Officer: Licensing Officer Lesley Barber, lesley.barber@eastdevon.gov.uk

Portfolio(s) (check which apply):

[1 Climate Action and Emergency Response
Coast, Country and Environment

[] Council and Corporate Co-ordination

[1 Democracy, Transparency and Communications
0 Economy and Assets

O Finance

O Strategic Planning

O Sustainable Homes and Communities

[J Tourism, Sports, Leisure and Culture

Equalities impact Low Impact
Climate change Low Impact
Risk: Low Risk;

Links to background information:
EDDC Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-2026

Licensing Act 2003 Guidance issued under Section 182
page 9



mailto:lesley.barber@eastdevon.gov.uk
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/media/3721846/licensing-act-policy-2021-to-2026.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf

APPENDIX A — Licensing application
APPENDIX B - Existing licence

APPENDIX C — Premises plan & location
APPENDIX D — Representations received
APPENDIX E — Responses to Notice of Hearing
APPENDIX F — Conditions

Link to Council Plan

Priorities (check which apply)

[0 Better homes and communities for all
L1 A greener East Devon
A resilient economy

Report in full
1 Description of Application
1.1 An application has been received from Motor Fuel Limited for a variation to the current
premises licence PLWAOQ0275 at Kilmington Cross Service Station.
1.2 The application is provided at APPENDIX A.
1.3 The existing premises licence (PLWAQ275) is provided at APPENDIX B.
1.4 The premises plan is provided at APPENDIX C along with a location plan. The variation does
not include any changes to the premises plan.
1.5 The proposed variation seeks to:
e extend the sale of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises to 24 hours each day
e extend the opening hours of the premises to 24 hours each day
e provide late night refreshment (23:00 - 05:00 daily)
e amend the licence conditions
1.6 The current permitted hours for the sale of alcohol are:
e Monday to Saturday 08:00 —22:00
e Sunday 10:00 —22:00
1.7 Late night refreshment is defined within the Act as the supply of hot food or hot drink to the
public between the hours of 23:00 and 05:00. Sale of hot food and/or drink outside of these
hours is not a licensable activity.
1.8 The proposed amendments to the licence conditions are set out at Part 4 of this report and
included at APPENDIX F.
2 Statutory Bodies’ Response
2.1 Devon & Cornwall Police

page 10


https://eastdevon.gov.uk/councilplan/

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Representation received seeking additional conditions. Agreed position reached with the
applicant.

Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service
No representations.

Area Child Protection Committee and Local Safeguarding Children Board
No representations.

Devon Trading Standards
No representations.

East Devon District Council, Environmental Health Service
No representations.

East Devon District Council, Planning & Countryside Service
No representations.

Primary Care Trust
No representations.

Home Office
No representations.

Representations and Responses to Notices of Hearing

A representations has been received from Devon & Cornwall Police, seeking the addition of
further conditions. An agreement has been received between the Police and the applicant,
with slight amendments being agreed on the wording of the conditions proposed by Police.
Details of the agreement are included within the representations list at APPENDIX D.

Six further representations have been received, including a representation from Kilmington
Parish Council. Representations are included at APPENDIX D.

Details of the responses to the statutory Notice of Hearing are attached at APPENDIX E.

The committee are asked to note two sets of responses to Notices of Hearing are included
within APPENDIX E, due to the hearing being rescheduled at the request of the applicant’s

representative.

Proposed Operating Schedule and Mediation

The existing premises licence contains a number of conditions under Annexe 2. As part of
this variation the applicant proposed to remove these conditions, replacing them with a
number of alternative conditions.

The applicant has reached an agreed position with the Police who are seeking additional
conditions relating to staff training, an incident book and a refusal register.

The existing conditions, along with the proposed conditions, including the Police agreed
conditions are set out in full at APPENDIX F.

The applicant’s representative has advised there has been discussion between the Licence

Holder and Kilmington Parish Council. The following information has been provided:
page 11



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

e Our client wishes to apply for the 24/7 variation. It will, however, undertake to the
Parish Council that it will not sell alcohol outside of agreed hours of 0500 to 2400 for
a trial period of 6 months.

e Our client will contact the Parish Council towards the end of the 6-month period to
assess the trial with a view to going 24/7.

e | also understand that there is to be work undertaken to the lighting and this formed
part of the discussion with the Parish Council.

Relevant Licensing Policy Considerations

Licensing Objectives
Section 3.1.1 of the Policy states: ‘The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Act to carry
out its licensing functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives.’
These are:-
O The prevention of crime and disorder
O Public safety
O The prevention of public nuisance
0 The protection of children from harm

Section 3.1.2 of the policy states: These objectives are the only matters to be taken into
account in determining the application and any conditions attached must be appropriate in
achieving the licensing objectives.

Section 3.1.3 of the Policy states: A licence will only be granted where the Licensing
Authority is satisfied that these objectives have been met.

Conditions

Section 6 of the policy sets out what the Sub Committee should consider before imposing
conditions on a licence.

Section 6.3 of the policy states: Generally it is recognised that the licensing function is not to
be seen as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by
individuals/groups once they are beyond the direct control of the licence holder of any
premises concerned. But the Licensing Authority’s discretion may be engaged if relevant
representations are made and there is an evidential link between the disturbance and the
licensed venue.

Licensing Hours

Section 10.1 of the Policy states: The licensing authority will deal with the issue of licensing
hours on the individual merits of each application. When the Authority’s discretion is
engaged consideration will be given to the individual merits of an application but the
presumption will be to grant the hours requested unless there are objections to those hours
raised by Responsible Authorities or any other person on the basis of the licensing
objectives. However, when issuing a licence with hours beyond midnight higher standards of
control will generally need to be included in operating schedules to promote the licensing
objectives especially for premises which are situated near residential areas.

Section 10.4 of the Policy states: The terminal hours will normally be approved where the
applicant can show that the proposal would not adversely affect the licensing objectives
unless, after hearing relevant representation the licensing authority believe it necessary,
proportionate and reasonable to restrict the hours required.

Nuisance

page 12



5.8

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Section 16.1 of the Policy states: To promote the licensing objectives, applicants for licences
for licensable activities will be required to demonstrate the measures they have in place for
the prevention of public nuisance. The impact of the licensable activities on people living in
the vicinity should not be disproportionate or unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern
noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter. The prevention of public nuisance
can include low-level nuisance affecting a few people living locally as well as a major
disturbance affecting the whole community. It may also include the prevention of the
reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of interested parties.

Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 (issued December 2022):

Public Nuisance

Section 2.15 of the Guidance states: The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and
responsible authorities, through representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance
and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises
licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the
promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus
on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and
working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may
be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light
pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Representations

Section 9.4 of the Guidance states: A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely
effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives.
For example, a representation from a local businessperson about the commercial damage
caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other
hand, a representation by a businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would
deter customers from entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to
prevent that nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations
should relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the objectives.
There is no requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded
history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be
possible for new premises.

Section 9.9 of the Guidance states: It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of
the doubt about any aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for the person or
body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

The Role of Responsible Authorities

Section 9.12 of the Guidance states: Each responsible authority will be an expert in their
respective field, and in some cases it is likely that a particular responsible authority will be the
licensing authority’s main source of advice in relation to a particular licensing objective. For
example, the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy and should have
good working relationships with those operating in their local area. The police should usually
therefore be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters relating to the
promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective.

Imposing conditions

Section 10.8 of the Guidance states: The licensing authority may not impose any conditions
unless its discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is
satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is
appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives.

page 13



6.6

6.7

6.8

Section 10.9 of the Guidance states: It is possible that in some cases no additional
conditions will be appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Proportionality

Section 10.10 of the Guidance states: The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should
be tailored to the size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the
premises concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and
standardised conditions which ignore these individual aspects should be avoided.

Hours of Trading

Section 10.13 of the Guidance states: The Government acknowledges that different licensing
strategies may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas.
The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions about the hours during
which premises can conduct licensable activities as part of the implementation of its licensing
policy statement. Licensing authorities are best placed to make decisions about appropriate
opening hours in their areas based on their local knowledge and in consultation with
responsible authorities. However, licensing authorities must always consider each application
and must not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving individual
consideration to the merits of each application.

6.9 Section 10.14 of the Guidance states: Where there are objections to an application to extend

6.10

7.1

7.2

the hours during which licensable activities are to be carried on and the licensing authority
determines that this would undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or
grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.

The need for licensed premises

Section 14.19 of the Guidance states: There can be confusion about the difference between
the “need” for premises and the “cumulative impact” of premises on the licensing objectives,
for example, on crime and disorder. “Need” concerns the commercial demand for another
pub or restaurant or hotel and is a matter for the planning authority and for the market. This is
not a matter for a licensing authority in discharging its licensing functions or for its statement
of licensing policy.

Observations

Following the implementation of the first set of regulations under the Police Reform and
Social Responsibility Act on 25 April 2012 a new provision relating to the ‘test’ that Licensing
Committees should consider when deciding on licensing applications was introduced. The
evidential level for Licensing Committees has been lowered so that the test now is that their
decisions need only be ‘appropriate’ and no longer ‘necessary’.

Although no response has been received from a number of the outstanding objectors their
original written representations are to be considered by the committee (APPENDIX D).

7.3 The Sub Committee will now need to consider whether to grant this application as it stands or

in the light of the representations to refuse the application or grant it in a different form.

Legal Advice

1.

As relevant representations have been made in respect of the application, this hearing must
be held. (Relevant representations are about the likely effect of the grant of the application
on the promotion of the licensing objectives, by any person, bodies representing them or
responsible authorities). The sub-committee must disregard any information or evidence not
relevant to the licensing objectives.

page 14



6.2

The sub-committee must consider this application in accordance with Section 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003, which requires that licensing functions must be carried out with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives. The licensing authority must also have regard to its
own licensing policy and the Secretary of State’s guidance, but may depart from both if it has
good reason to do so. Those reasons should be stated.

Section 18 of the Act requires the licensing authority to grant a premises licence unless it

considers additional steps are needed for the promotion of the licensing objectives having
regard to any relevant representations.

The steps are:
@ to grant the licence subject to:

() the conditions in the operating schedule modified to such extent as members
consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and

(i) any condition which must under sections 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(b)  to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates

(c) torefuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

(d)  to reject the application.

The conditions of the licence are modified if any are altered or omitted or any new condition
is added. Different conditions may be applied to different parts of the premises, and to
different licensable activities. The sub-committee must give its reasons for its decision to
take any of these steps. Similarly, if any part of an application is rejected, the sub-committee
must give its reasons.

The Act requires mandatory conditions to be imposed where supplying alcohol or exhibiting
films are approved as licensed activities. It also requires a mandatory condition to be
imposed where door supervisors or other individuals carrying out security activities are
conditions on the licence.

The sub-committee will need to consider the hours of operation proposed in relation to the
licensable activities in the light of the promotion of the licensing objectives, the effectiveness
of the operating schedule proposed by the applicant, the representations received, the
location of the premises in relation to residential and other commercial properties including
other licensed premises, the history of the management of the premises and how it is
proposed to be run in the future, the evidence produced of any problems in the past, and the
likely impact of any extension of hours and activities. These issues, and any other relevant
ones, may be explored at the hearing.

Human Rights Act 1998

The sub-committee must also have regard to the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998
when determining this application. The 1998 Act made the European Convention of Human
Rights directly enforceable in British courts. The relevant provisions are Article 6 (right to a
fair trial), Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life), Article 11 (freedom of
association) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceful enjoyment of one’s
possessions). These provisions are explained below. Essentially, they require the sub-
committee to identify correctly the competing interests, give each appropriate weight in the
circumstances of the case, and balance them against each other in order to arrive at a fair
and reasonable decision.

Under Article 6, “everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by
an independent and impartial tribunal established by law”. The procedures established by

this Council for hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 are compliant with Article 6.
page 15



6.3

6.4

6.5

10.

Under Article 8, “everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his home
and his correspondence”. This right may not be interfered with except in accordance with the
law and as may be “necessary in a democratic society in the interests of national security,
public safety or the economic well-being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or
crime, for the protection of health or morals, or for the protection of the rights and freedoms
of others”. In Licensing Act cases this means that the sub-committee must have regard to
the effect of its decisions on local residents, and balance their interests against those of the
public at large (e.g. the customers of the premises under consideration) and the people
operating the business from the premises.

Under Article 11, “everyone has the right to freedom of peaceful assembly and to freedom of
association with others” except where it is lawful to restrict that freedom in the interests of
national security or public safety, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection of
health or morals or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of others”. In Licensing Act
cases this means, for example, that the sub-committee is entitled to impose conditions to
ensure that patrons of licensed premises do not unreasonably disturb others living or working
nearby. Again, the sub-committee should balance the competing interests.

Article 1 of the First Protocol (that is, the first amendment to the Convention) says that every
natural or legal person (meaning a human being or a company) is entitled to peaceful
enjoyment of his possessions, except where the law provides for restrictions on that right in
the public interest. This means, for example, that it is compliant with the Convention to
impose restrictions, such as those provided in the Licensing Act 2003, upon business
premises where it is in the public interest to do so. On the other hand the same applies to
the owners and occupiers of neighbouring premises.

Appeals
If the sub-committee imposes conditions on the licence with which the applicant disagrees, or

modifies the licensable activities permitted or refuses to specify a person a designated
premises supervisor, he or she may appeal within 21 days of notification of the decision to
the Magistrates’ Court. The applicant may also appeal if an application for a premises
licence is rejected. Those making relevant representations may appeal if they believe that the
licence should not have been granted, or that, when granting the licence, the licensing
authority ought to have imposed different or additional conditions or excluded a licensable
activity or refused to specify a persona as designated premises supervisor. The magistrates’
court may dismiss the appeal, or substitute its own decision, or send back the case to the
licensing authority with directions as to how the case is to be dealt with. The magistrates’
court may make any costs order it thinks fit.

Review Provisions

If extended hours/licensable activities are granted, the Licensing Act contains review
provisions which enable any person, bodies representing them or any of the responsible
authorities to apply to this licensing authority for a review of the licence. A hearing follows
which enables the sub-committee to use the normal powers at a hearing (set out above) but
also to suspend the licence for a period of up to three months or to revoke it.

Police Closure

A senior police officer may close any premises for 24 hours (this can be extended) where
s/he reasonably believes there is or is likely imminently to be disorder on, or in or in the
vicinity of the premises and their closure is necessary in the interests of public safety.
Closure can also be affected if public nuisance is being caused by noise coming from the
premises and closure of the premises is necessary to prevent that nuisance

Surveillance Camera Code of Guidance-June 2013
page 16



Where a relevant authority has licensing functions and considers the use of surveillance
camera systems as part of the conditions attached to a licence or certificate, it mustin
particular have regard to guiding principle one in this code. Any proposed imposition of a
blanket requirement to attach surveillance camera conditions as part of the conditions
attached to a licence or certificate is likely to give rise to concerns about the proportionality of
such an approach and will require an appropriately strong justification and must be kept
under regular review. Applications in relation to licensed premises must take into account
the circumstances surrounding that application and whether a requirement to have a
surveillance camera system is appropriate in that particular case. For example, it is unlikely
that a trouble-free community pub would present a pressing need such that a surveillance
camera condition would be justified. In such circumstances where a licence or certificate is
granted subject to surveillance camera system conditions, the consideration of all other
guiding principles in this code is a matter for the licensee as the system operator.

Guiding principle one states:
Use of a surveillance camera system must always be for a specified purpose whichis in
pursuit of a legitimate aim and necessary to meet an identified pressing need.

Legitimate aim and necessity are considered in relation to the four licensing objectives which are
set out elsewhere within this report if the Committee is considering conditioning any premises
licence with the installation of a CCTV surveillance system.

Financial implications:

The only financial implication is if the applicant appeals against the decision made, with the
possibility of court costs.

Legal implications:

Legal implications are included within the report.

page 17



APPENDIX A

Applicati

East Devon

on to vary a premises licence

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk
Telephone: 01404 515616

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

TLV/39096/897

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(& Yes C No
Applicant Details
* First name Motor Fuel Limited

* Family name

Motor Fuel Limited

* E-mail I

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

(¢ Yes C No

Registration number

05206547

Business name

Motor Fuel Limited

VAT number L

N/A

Legal status

Private Limited Company

page 18

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009


lbarber1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX A


Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country

Registered Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Legal Team

United Kingdom

Gladstone Place

36-38 Upper Marlborough Road

St Albans

AL1 3UU

United Kingdom

Tina

Vlahovic

[7] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagent thatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Registration number

Business name

(¢ Yes C No

0C334359

Winckworth Sherwood LLP

VAT number x

N/A

Legal status

Limited Liability Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

page 19

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country

Agent Registered Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Licensing Assistant

United Kingdom

[
[
—
____

United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 20f 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number

PLWAO0275

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Kilmington Cross Service Station

Gammons Hill (A35)

Kilmington

Axminster

EX13 7RB

United Kingdom

page 20

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) 40,000

Section 3 0f 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (¢ Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes @ No You do not have t(_) pay a fee if ?he only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

The premises is a petrol forecourt store located on Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, Axminster, EX13 7RB.

The variation is to do the following:

1. To extend the sale of alcohol to between the hours of 0000 and 2400 daily for consumption off the premises.
2. Provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 2300 and 0500 daily.

3. To remove the conditions listed under Annex 2.

4. To include in Annex 2 the conditions in boxes b to e of Section 16 of the application.

Section4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 50f 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No page 21

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No
Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No
Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes (¢ No

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

(@ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

R Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start (23:00 End [05:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |23:00 End |05:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |23:00 End |05:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |23:00 End |05:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |23:00 End |05:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |23:00 End |05:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |23:00 End |05:00
Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

" Indoors " Outdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may

include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

page 23

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

The provision will take place inside the premises but customers may leave the premises with items purchased.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start |00:00 End [24:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |00:00 End |24:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |00:00 End [24:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |00:00 End |24:00
Start End
page 24

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start |00:00 End |24:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |00:00 End [24:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |00:00 End |24:00
Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(" Onthe premises (¢ Offthe premises ( Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol

is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

page 25

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 15 0of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start |00:00

Start
TUESDAY

Start |00:00

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start |00:00

Start
THURSDAY

Start |00:00

Start
FRIDAY

Start |00:00

Start
SATURDAY

Start |00:00

Start
SUNDAY

Start |00:00

Start

State any seasonal variations.

End
End

End
End

End
End

End

End

End
End

End
End

End
End

24:00

24:00

24:00

24:00

24:00

24:00

24:00

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

page 26

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

Conditions listed under Annex 2.

[T] I'have enclosed the premises licence

[T] I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

The premises licence was returned with a previous application and we are yet to receive the updated licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A digital CCTV system will be installed, or the existing system maintained, such system to be fit for the purpose.

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of producing immediate copies on site. Copies of recordings will either be recorded
digitally on to CD/DVD or other equivalent medium.

3. Any recording will be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 days and shall be made
available, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, to the police for inspection on request.

4. The precise positions of the camera may be agreed, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the
police from time to time.

5. The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.

6. The CCTV system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the hours that the premises are open for any
licensable activity.

¢) Public safety

There will at all times be adequate levels of staff maintairpatjet 27e premises. Such staff levels will be disclosed, on request,

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
to the licensing authority and police.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and immediately outside the premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will
be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the
licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol, identification being a passport or photocard driving licence

bearing a holographic mark or other form or method of identification that complies with any mandatory condition that

may apply to this licence.

2. Signage informing customers of the age verification policy adopted at the premises will be prominently displayed.

Section 17 of 18
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

page 28

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

page 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

© Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Non domestic Rateable Value Band A No rateable value to £4,300 B £4,301 to £33,000 C £33,001 to £87,000 D £87,001 to
£125,000 E £125,001 and above

A multiplier will be applied to premises in Bands D &amp; E where they are used exclusively or primarily for the supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises Band D X2 (£900) Band E X3 (£1905)

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION

I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
* STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Winckworth Sherwood LLP
* Capacity Agent
* Date o1 |/|03|/]| 2023
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/east-devon/change-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT INORIN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTIONTO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |TLV/39096/897

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

page 31

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX B

East Devon District Councit W T =T e i
Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate
Honiton

EX14 1EJ

DX 48808 Honiton

Tel: 01395 516551

Licensing Act 2003 PLWAOQ0275

Premises Licence

East Devon District Council has granted this Premises Licence in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003. The licence authorises the identified premises to accommodate the licensable activities set out in the
document and the plan deposited with and approved by the Licensing Authority. Where the sale of alcohol
is authorised as a licensable activity the licence identifies the Designated Premises Supervisor.

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB. Telephone 01297 631089

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Saturday 8:00am 10:00pm
Sunday 10:00am 10:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 6:00am 10:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Printed by LalPac on 30 May 2023 at 11:23 |||||||||||||||||HH]U||H||||||||||||||||||||| PLWAOQ275/55235  Page 10f 7



APPENDIX B

East Devon District Council
Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate
Honiton

EX14 1EJ

DX 48808 Honiton

Tel: 01395 516551

Licensing Act 2003 PLWAOQ0275

Premises Licence

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Motor Fuel Limited 10 Bricket Road, St Albans, AL1 3JX.
administration@motorfuelgroup.com Telephone 01727 898890

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Motor Fuel Limited 5206547

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Dinush Akalanka Jayathilaka MADDUMA-WERAGODA ]

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. TA/051876 Issued by Taunton Deane

ik va

Mark Williams
Chief Executive

Printed by LalPac on 30 May 2023 at 11:23 |||||||||||||||||HH]U||H||||||||||||||||||||| PLWAOQ275/55235  Page 2 of 7



APPENDILX.B

East Devon District Council
Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate
Honiton

EX14 1EJ

DX 48808 Honiton

Tel: 01395 516551

Licensing Act 2003 PLWAOQ0275

Premises Licence

ANNEXES
ANNEXE 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. (@) There shall be no sale or supply of alcohol when there is no designated premises supervisor
in respect of this premises licence or at a time when the said premises supervisor does not
hold a personal licence or when his/her licence is suspended.

(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person

who holds a personal licence.

2. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification
policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either-

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

3. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7(1) -

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P=D + (DxV)
where-

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i)  Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force
a premises licence-

(i)  the holder of the premises licence,

(i)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force
a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value

Printed by LalPac on 30 May 2023 at 11:23 ||I|||||Illl"muulu"H“I"“mI"l”"||| PLWAOQ275/55235  Page 3 of 7




APPENDILX.B

East Devon District Council
Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate
Honiton

EX14 1EJ

DX 48808 Honiton

Tel: 01395 516551

Licensing Act 2003 PLWAOQ0275

Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

Added Tax Act 1994.

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

(4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on
the second day.

ANNEXE 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

All staff will be trained in licensing matters and emergency procedures.

The Premises Supervisor will maintain close control over alcohol related activity.

CCTV will be installed operated and maintained to the satisfaction of the Police and Local Authority.

CCTV recordings will be retained for one month.

The CCTV equipment will be checked on a regular basis.

If the CCTV equipment is inoperative the Police and the Local Authority will be informed as soon as

possible and immediate steps to be taken to restore the equipment to full working order.

A notice will be displayed at the entrance to the premises advising that CCTV is in operation.

A proof of age policy to the satisfaction of Police and Local Authority will be enforced.

An anti drug policy, agreed by the Police and local authority, will be in force.

0. The electrical system, including portable appliances will be inspected and tested annually by a
competent person to ensure safety. A competent person will be a qualified electrician who is
registered with the ECA or NICEIC.

11. All safety certificates and inspection reports will be kept on site and made available for inspection

by officers of relevant statutory bodies.

12. The Forecourt safety signs will be prominently displayed.

13. All safety certificates are kept on site and can be made available for inspection.

14. A supply of first aid equipment and materials will be available for the use of patrons based on a risk

assessment carried out by the licensee.

15. Telephone access to the emergency services will be maintained.

16. Gangways, exit routes and steps will be maintained in good order.

17. Safety glass will be used in all windows.

18. Waste bins will be provided for the use of customers.

19. Delivery of goods will be limited to the normal working day.

20. Use of outdoor lighting (other than security lights outside the store) will cease at 11:00 pm.

ANNEXE 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

SOk wN =

0N

None.

Printed by LalPac on 30 May 2023 at 11:23 ||I|||||Illl"muulu"HllI"“mI"l”"||| PLWAOQ275/55235  Page 4 of 7




APPE

East Devon District Council
Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate

Honiton
EX14 1EJ
DX 48808 Honiton

Tel: 01395 516551

Licensing Act 2003 PLWAOQ0275

Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
ANNEXE 4 - PLAN APPROVED BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The licensable activities authorised by this licence will be confined to the areas that are outlined in RED
on the plans submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

Printed by LalPac on 30 May 2023 at 11:23 ||||||||||||||||||JH]U||H||||||||||||||||||||| PLWAOQ275/55235  Page 5 of 7



K imzngGTon Ceoss Seevices  APPENDIX C
KriMenG ton

DEvond

F Licence: PLWAO0275 - Application:
Document Type : Site Plan

(A A

AUTHORITY | S
| o B3OS

SCALE 11100




Google Maps APPENDIX C

31/05/2023, 09:03

Google Maps

John'Reid & Son Sat & Lower westwater farm %
Islay {nduslr[es.g e bl v 5 =9
2 & %
; ’ Corry Brook- = e
/ . Mig,
= 0 435 T, ey,
- ;'no
LAUNDERETTE
REVOLUTION-Y Pery.
e,
& 3
aln J IMD Processq =
& & Tes
& s
Hunthay, Business Park 9
Ry 35 APJ Dareo
iy .
Shute oy Axe Valley Wildlife Parke Tesco Petrg)
New, Inn, Kilmington 9 A
- o 'Kilm\ngl_one 5 AGAT Wy Axming
ehTo R e ® Ug‘ Cross Services / 1\\?'1‘3\3 Ay
Milford & == Azs Summer\eazeo Axminster Shcwgroun:_l@
Dormor Solicitors e g = Eguine Vets gazel ) !
9 - | | - East Eerg ]Physmal
GRS =hi B Thera, ehabilitation:..
E" Khushi Kitchen Q Q\lai{ey T apy
£ Mary’s Gate@ Holiday. Cottages Atkins Auctions
< o
Aggregate Industries ".I
P gn"\? Concrete Axminster -\ 435
& < 9 Quicks Engineering° o
| & o< {
Shute Community & Kilmington h
gricariscuool 9’1 Rhea Farm And Fishery 1,
tarten G I C8
Shute *0 g e
Little Orchard Alpacasq z
s L The Bark Parko £
raes E - = P
Map data ©2023 Google 200 M b}

Location map image from Google Maps

page 38


lbennett
Typewritten text
Location map image from Google Maps

lbennett_1
Line


REPRESENTATIONS LIST APPENDIX D

Application No: 055338 Application Date: 1 March 2023
Licence Type:  Premises Licence WITH Alcohol Licence No: PLWAO0275
Application Type:Variation Application
Premises: Kilmington Cross Services

Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.
Applicant: Motor Fuel Limited

Gladstone Place, 36-38 Upper Marlborough Rd, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 3UU.

Person making Representation: Devon & Cornwall Police
Licensing Department, Launceston Police Station, Launceston, Cornwall

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason: Agreed Position

P From: NORSWORTHY Mike 57895
Details: Sent: 13 March 2023 14:13
To: Licensing EDDC
Subject: FW: Kilmington Cross Service Station application to Vary Licence

Team,

Please see the below email trail regarding an agreed position | have come to with the applicants for the
above licence variation. Accordingly | would like to make a representation under the Prevention of Crime
and Disorder and Protection of Children from Harm licensing objectives to have the additional conditions
detailed added to the licence should the variation be granted.

Cheers

Mike
Mike NORSWORTHY
Alcohol Licensing Officer (Teignbridge and East Devon)

From: NORSWORTHY Mike 57895

Sent: 13 March 2023 14:10

To: Tina Vlahovic

Subject: RE: Kilmington Cross Service Station application to Vary Licence

Hi Tina,
| am happy with your alternative wording, East Devon District Council requires me to submit a
representation regarding any mediated agreed position | come to with applicants during the consultation

process.

| will do that today, if you also wish to send your agreement to them just as confirmation that is no
problem.

Kind regards

Mike

Mike NORSWORTHY

Alcohol Licensing Officer (Teignbridge and East Devon)
From: Tina Vlahovic

Sent: 13 March 2023 12:49

To: NORSWORTHY Mike 57895

Cc: Robert Botkai

Subject: RE: Kilmington Cross Service Station application to Vary Licence
Good Afternoon Mike

Thank you for your email below.

Our client has a network of over 900 licensed premises. We are instructed to keep licence conditions as
consistent as possible.

We are instructed to agree the following by way of additional conditions:

1.All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the premises shall receive training in age
restricted sales.

Report Generatef'©R%23 page 39 Page 1 of 14



lbarber1_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX D


Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Induction training must be completed and documented prior to the sale of alcohol by the staff member.

Refresher/reinforcement training must be completed and documented at intervals of no more than 6
months.

Training records will be available for inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer on request.

Training records will be retained at the premises or at the offices of the licence holder for a minimum
period of 12 months.

2.An incident book/register shall be maintained to record:

-all incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises
-details of occasions when the police are called to the premises

This book/register shall be available for inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer on request.

The book/register shall be retained at the premises or at the officers of the licence holder for a minimum
period of 12 months.

3.All cashiers shall be trained to record refusals of sales of alcohol in a refusals book/register. The
book/register will contain:

-details of the time and date the refusal was made;
-the identity of the staff member refusing the sale;
-details of the alcohol the person attempted to purchase.

This book/register shall be available for inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer on request.

The book/register shall be retained at the premises or at the officers of the licence holder for a minimum
period of 12 months.

Please confirm if this is agreeable. We will notify the licensing officer and will copy you in.
Kind Regards
Tina

Tina Vlahovic (She/Her)
Licensing Assistant

From: NORSWORTHY Mike 57895

Sent: 13 March 2023 11:35

To: Tina Vlahovic

Subject: Kilmington Cross Service Station application to Vary Licence

Dear Tina,

I am in receipt of your application for a Variation to the Premises licence at the above business. Having
assessed the application, in order to further promote the Licensing Objectives, | would like to have the
following amendments/additions made to the licence should it be granted. If you agree with the
amendments/additions please reply to me as such, there is no requirement to contact the Local Authority
to make any amendments to the application, when we have come to an agreed position, | will forward the
agreement to the Local Authority who will make the necessary changes should the licence be granted.

You have applied to sell alcohol beyond midnight, as such | refer you to the East Devon District Councils
statement of licensing Policy which states:-

"when issuing a licence with hours beyond midnight higher standards of control will generally need to be
included in operating schedules to promote the licensing objectives especially for premises which are
situated near residential areas."

In light of this, in addition to the conditions you have offered | would like the following conditions added to
the licence should it be granted:-

UNDER THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER LICENSING OBJECTIVE:-

STAFF TRAINING

All staff engaged in licensable activity at the premises will receive training and information in relation to the
following:

i.The Challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises, including the forms of identification that are
acceptable.

ii. The hours and activities permitted by the premises licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 and
conditions attached to the licence.

iii.How to complete and maintain the refusal register in operation at the premises (in relation to the sale of
alcohol).

iv.Recognising the signs of drunkenness.

v.The operating procedures for refusing service to any person who is drunk, under-age or appears to be

Report Generatedf’®1923

page 40 Page 2 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Evidence:
Suggestion:

under-age, or appears to be making a proxy purchase.
vi.Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including reporting an incident to the emergency
services.

Training shall be recorded in documentary form and shall be regularly refreshed at no greater than 12-
month intervals. Training records shall be made available for inspection and copying at reasonable times
upon request of an authorised officer of a responsible authority.

Training records will be retained for at least 12 months.
INCIDENT LOG

An incident log shall be kept and maintained at the premises which will include a log of the following,
including pertinent details:

i.Any incidents of disorder or of a violent or anti-social nature

ii.All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police

iii. All ejections of patrons

iv.Any complaints received

v.Any faults in the CCTV system

vi.Any visits by a responsible authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) or emergency service.

Records must be completed within 24 hours of any incident, and will contain the time and date, the nature
of the incident, the people involved, the action taken and details of the person responsible for the
management of the premises at the time of the incident.

The logs shall be kept for at least 12 months following the date of entry and be made available for
inspection and copying upon request of an authorised officer of a responsible authority.

UNDER THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM LICENSING OBJECTIVE:-

REFUSALS REGISTER

An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be maintained to include details of all
alcohol sales refused. The register will include:

i.the date and time of refusal

ii.the reason for refusal

iii.details of the person refusing the sale
iv.description of the customer

v.any other relevant observations.

The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on request of an authorised officer
of a responsible authority.

All entries must be made within 24 hours of the refusal.
Kind regards
Mike

Mike NORSWORTHY
Alcohol Licensing Officer (Teignbridge and East Devon)

Report Generatedf’®1923

page 41 Page 3 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Person making Representation: Kilmington Parish Council

Representation Accepted:
Reason:

Details:

C/O Adrian Jenkins,Clerk to Kilmington Parish | G

Representation has been accepted
Crime & Disorder, Public Safety, Public Nuisance

From: Adrian Jenkins

Sent: 28 March 2023 13:14

To: Licensing EDDC

Subject: Premises Licence Variation Application reference No. 055338 - Kilmington Cross Services,
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB

Dear Licensing Team
East Devon District Council

Kilmington Parish Council wish to make the following representation in respect of the above premises
licence variation application:-

Can you please acknowledge receipt of this email and representation.

Representation

055338 Variation Application for Premises Licence Kilmington Cross Services Gammons Hill (A35),
Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB]

Ward: Newbridges

Name of Applicant: Motor Fuel Limited

Premises Licence Variation Application to include

1. To extend the sale of alcohol to between the hours of 0000 and 2400 daily for consumption off the
premises.

2. Provision of late-night refreshment between the hours of 2300 and 0500 daily.

3. Toremove the conditions listed under Annexe 2.

4. Toinclude in Annexe 2 the conditions in boxes b to e of Section 16 of the application.

Introduction

At a meeting of the Kilmington Parish Council on Monday 13th March it was resolved to object to the
application 055338 extension of the licensing hours for the sale of alcohol and refreshments at Kilmington
Cross Service Station.

Availability of alcohol in Kilmington at Present

The population of Kilmington is 830, with a profile of 43% aged 60 and over. There is already adequate
provision for the sale of alcohol to the local community at the following premises:

" The New Inn Public House

" The Old Inn Public House

Londis convenience store, Kilmington Cross Service Station, existing licence 08:00 to 22:00 hrs.
Pit Stop Café at Kilmington Cross Service Station - alcohol within its restaurant.

Millers Farm Shop retail sales

Cranberries Luxury Hideaway

Kilmington Village Hall, alcohol sales during community events.

Therefore, there will be extremely little benefit to local residents for a new license to purchase alcohol
between the hours of 22:00 and 05:00 in the morning.

Therefore, one assumes the target market must be:

" A35 drivers passing through and their passengers,

Drivers and passengers from the extended area outside Kilmington, including Axminster, specifically
driving to KCSS to make takeaway purchases.

Location of Kilmington Cross Services (KCSS)

The KCSS is in a rural village alongside a trunk road and has residential housing opposite and close by,
including a neighbourhood plan development site for new housing for older people.

School and church car parks are close by and have previously been used by late night drinkers and drug
takers, beer cans and syringes left on the ground.

Prevention of crime and disorder / Prevention of public nuisance

Kilmington is fortunate to have minimal crime in recent years, with only isolated break-in incidents recently.
However, at night, there is regularly antisocial behaviour from 'boy-racers' with noisy exhausts and
screeching tyres. In the past they have occasionally used the school / church car parks to gather late at
night, leaving beer cans and even some drug paraphernalia / syringes on the ground.

In the past KCSS operated from 06:00 to 22:00. The new owners now open 24hrs, this has not been
received well by village residents as this has already resulted in:

" increased nuisance overnight from customers, vehicle engines and exhausts, doors slamming, loud
in car stereos particularly when vehicle doors are left open on the forecourt. At night background noise
levels in Kilmington are low,

" the bright forecourt lights disturbing neighbours and the local community, in an AONB area where we
are trying to encourage a 'Dark Skies' programme. Kilmington has no street lights and bright all night
security lights are discouraged.

If 24hr licenses are granted for refreshments and alcohol sales, it is likely to encourage 'the wrong kind of
customers' from the surrounding area into the village throughout the night.

Report Generatedf’®1923

page 42 Page 4 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Our research shows Axminster and Seaton have no 24hr alcohol off sales. Some customers will have been
drinking previously at other venues, so their behaviour may not be entirely orderly. This will result in further
increased noise, possible anti-social behaviour and increase the likelihood of drink driving and local crime.

Management of Customers

The East Devon LICENSING ACT 2003 STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY recognises:

3.4 'noise, nuisance and anti-social behaviour for nearby residents, businesses and passers-by, especially
late at night when background noise levels are low. The authority will expect applicants and licence
holders to have particular regard to the management of customers in the immediate vicinity of their
premises to ensure that their behaviour does not cause offence or undermine the licensing objectives.'

We appreciate that to be economically viable and safe, most overnight forecourts operate with a single
staff member locked inside the shop, serving through a kiosk window. We question if it will be possible at
night, across the large site car park, for staff to effectively differentiate between the consumption of non-
alcoholic refreshment (licence permitted), and alcohol consumption on site (not license permitted). Also,
could one member of staff effectively manage noise, disruption or safety issues outside on the forecourt.

Public nuisance, noise, light pollution and litter

The East Devon LICENSING ACT 2003 STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY recognises:

16.1 To promote the licensing objectives, applicants for licences for licensable activities will be required to
demonstrate the measures they have in place for the prevention of public nuisance. The impact of the
licensable activities on people living in the vicinity should not be disproportionate or unreasonable. The
issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter. The prevention of
public nuisance can include low-level nuisance affecting a few people living locally as well as a major
disturbance affecting the whole community. It may also include the prevention of the reduction of the living
and working amenity and environment of interested parties.

As the license terms state customers should only consume the alcohol off site, this may result in village
amenities, village hall/school car park, local lanes, A35 laybys, etc. being used as gathering places for
alcohol consumption, drugs etc. These areas are not staffed at night. We already have had incidents in the
morning of food litter, alcohol cans and even drugs paraphernalia and needles being found in the school
car park.

This short video taken at 02:00 am (church clock can be heard 1:15 in background) on Tuesday 28th
March 2023 demonstrates the noise problem of late night opening. And this is without a 24hr alcohol
license. https://m.facebook.com/story.php?
story_fbid=pfbid0SeTUIr7M9iNLL5X8YMc97ncLhKTAVA3tQJZi2nwQmPNerYETmpyhul24YeiytPvLI&id=
1257125052

PLEASE NOTE - ADDITIONAL COMMENTS RECEIVED 29/03/2023 RELATING TO VIDEO CLIP -
NOTES BELOW

From: Adrian Jenkins

Sent: 29 March 2023 19:58

To: Licensing EDDC

Subject: Re: Premises Licence Variation Application reference No. 055338 - Kilmington Cross Services,
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB

Dear Lesley
Thank you for your email confirming that the representation has been accepted.

Since your email at 16.41pm this afternoon we have been able obtain the facebook clip we mentioned in a
different format as an ordinary video clip.

Please find attached the video clip. We would ask that you include this in the Committee report as it clearly
demonstrates the noise issue that the residents living opposite have to endure at present at 02:00 AM in
the morning and this is without a 24 hour alcohol license in place.

This short video was taken at 02:00 am (church clock can be heard 1:15 in background) on Tuesday 28th
March 2023 It needs to be viewed to the end in order to appreciate the number of cars with loud music
playing and the lack of any action by the staff on duty at the garage to deal with this noise issue. We would
say that this is not an isolated incident, it has happened several times since the garage started 24 hour
service about 4 to 6 weeks ago.

Kind regards

Adrian
Adrian Jenkins
Clerk to Kilmington Parish Council

REP CONTINUES:

Promotion of public safety

As Devon and Cornwall Police inform us they are focusing on reducing drink driving, it would seem counter
productive to offer 24hr alcohol sales alongside this trunk road; particularly as there are very few potential
customers within walking distance, therefore most will be driving to the shop.

The A35 through Kilmington has a speed limit of 50 mph. Highways England accident reports show that in
the village for the five year period 2015 to 2019, there were accidents involving 65 vehicles resulting in 3
fatalities, 52 casualties, 7 serious and 19 slight injuries. The many more non-serious accidents and near

Report Generatedf’®1923

page 43 Page 5 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Evidence:
Suggestion:

misses go unreported. At night exiting a bright forecourt onto unlit roads will require significant care,
particularly when tourist families are traveling during the busy holiday periods.

Kilmington Parish Council discussions with Motor Fuels Group (MFG)

Kilmington Parish Council (KPC) initiated a meeting with the regional management of MFG to discuss our
concerns. KPC is keen to work with and promote local businesses which provide employment and local
services to our community. MFG have agreed to reconsider implementing 24hr alcohol sales and have
said they will ask a contractor to examine the forecourt lighting to seek to reduce the light pollution.

Action Requested
Kilmington Parish Council ask that Licensing will not grant a license extension to the existing hours, which

cease the sale of Alcohol at 22.00.

Kilmington Parish Council ask that Licensing limit the sale of late-night refreshment to cease at midnight.
Thank you.

END 250323

Adrian Jenkins

Clerk to KiIminiton Parish Council

Report Generatedf’®1923

page 44 Page 6 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Person making Representation: Peter Ball

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason:
Details:

Crime & Disorder, Public Safety, Public Nuisance

From: Peter Ball

Sent: 29 March 2023 14:25

To: Licensing EDDC

Subject: Representation 055338

Sirs,

Attached is my representation regarding the Licensing application 055338 Kilmington Cross Service
Station.

Thank you

Representation

055338 Variation Application for Premises Licence Kilmington Cross Services Gammons Hill (A35),
Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB]

Premises Licence Variation Application to include

1.To extend the sale of alcohol to between the hours of 0000 and 2400 daily for consumption off the
premises.

2.Provision of late-night refreshment between the hours of 2300 and 0500 daily.

Action Requested

| ask that Licensing refuse to grant a license extension to existing hours, which cease the sale of alcohol at
22.00.

| ask that Licensing limit the sale of late-night refreshment to cease at midnight.

The new Government Anti-social Behaviour Action Plan, launched this week, 'sets out the importance of
focusing on the needs of the victim and the local community":

" acts of anti-social behaviour are unacceptable.

Local authorities will play an important role in tackling anti-social behaviour through prevention
and enforcement using the range of powers and tools available to them.

Devon and Cornwall Police are now specifically focusing on reducing Anti-Social Behaviour, in addition to
ongoing Drink Driving campaigns.

In view of the action above, it would seem totally counterproductive to extend the sale of alcohol to 24hrs,
particularly alongside a trunk road in a small, quiet, rural village.

Prevention of crime and disorder / Prevention of public nuisance

There is already adequate provision for the sale of alcohol to the local small community at pubs,
restaurants, and off-licenses. There will be extremely little benefit to local residents for a new license to
purchase alcohol through the night 22:00 to 05:00 in the morning.

The extended licenses will target passing A35 drivers and their passengers and drivers and passengers
specifically driving from outside Kilmington, including Axminster, to make takeaway purchases between
22.00 to 05.00.

Any increase in traffic during this quiet period will disturb residents in the housing located close to the
services. Site staff will not be able to manage increased nuisance overnight from customers, vehicle
engines and exhausts, doors slamming, loud in car stereos particularly when vehicle doors are left open
on the forecourt.

Inevitably some customers will have been drinking elsewhere before visiting and this will increase the
likelihood of anti-social behaviour and possibly crime. A single staff member locked behind a window will
have no control over the offenders.

As alcohol must be consumed off the forecourt, school and church car parks close by could be used by
late night revellers. These areas have previously been used by late night drinkers and drug takers, who
have left beer cans and syringes on the ground. At night, there is regularly anti-social behaviour from 'boy-
racers' with noisy exhausts and screeching tyres.

The forecourt open hours have recently been extended and all night bright flood lights already disturb
neighbours, the local community and nature, in an AONB area with a 'Dark Skies' programme. Kilmington
has no streetlights and bright all night security lights are discouraged.

Promotion of public safety

Devon and Cornwall Police inform us they are focusing on reducing anti-social behaviour and drink driving,
therefore it would seem counterproductive to offer 24hr alcohol sales alongside this trunk road; particularly
as there are very few potential customers within walking distance, therefore most will be driving to the
shop.

The A35 through Kilmington has a speed limit of 50 mph. Highways England accident reports show that in
the village for the five-year period 2015 to 2019, there were accidents involving 65 vehicles resulting in 3
fatalities, 52 casualties, 7 serious and 19 slight injuries. The many more non-serious accidents and near
misses go unreported.

Report Generatedf’®1923

page 45 Page 7 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Requested EDDC Action

| hope that East Devon District Council will understand my concerns and use the Licensing powers they
have been granted as a tool to support the new Government Anti-Social Behaviour Action Plan.

| believe if EDDC refuse to extend these licenses, this will prevent an increase in anti-sociable behaviour
which, if alcohol was made available for 24hrs at this site, would be almost inevitable.

Thank you,
Signed,
Peter Ball

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Report Generatef'©R%23 page 46 Page 8 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Person making Representation: Nicola Bayley

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason:
Details:

Crime & Disorder, Public Safety, Public Nuisance, Children from Harm

From: Nicky Bayley

Sent: 29 March 2023 09:59

To: Licensing EDDC

Subject: A representation concerning Kilmington Cross Services ref:055338

| am writing to make a representation voicing my concerns regarding the application for a 24-hour alcohol
licence being made by Kilmington Cross Services .

Although sitting alongside the A35, the Services is situated in a quiet rural area with the only potential
customers able to realistically access it on foot being the residents of Kilmington. As we currently have
Millers Farm Shop, Cranberries Resort & two Public Houses where we can purchase alcohol, plus a Co-op
& late opening Tesco in Axminster, | cannot see the need for us to have a 24-hour off licence too. The
Village has many elderly residents & young families, none of whom | can imagine taking advantage of
being able to purchase alcohol late at night or in the early hours of the morning.

Any other prospective customers would have to reach the premises using a form of transport, which would
suggest the potential for incidents of drinking & driving.

While it is understandable the Services wishes to provide food/beverages as well as fuel to drivers using
the A35, | question the relevance of them also being able to buy alcohol at 3am???

Addressing each of the points for consideration separately my concerns are as follows...

1: Prevention of crime & disorder:

The residents of Kilmington are already victims of crime & antisocial behaviour. There is a certain
demograph of society in the surrounding area who have a tendency to race their cars along the A35 & it is
common knowledge that the Village Hall car park is regularly used as a meeting point for cars whose
occupants are engaging in late night drug deals. | believe the 24-hour availability of alcohol from the
Services will be a further draw to these people as it will be the only place trading throughout the night for
many miles.

The Services state on their licence application that CCTV will be monitoring the premises inside & out to
ensure the over 25 policy is adopted for alcohol sales & that no alcohol is consumed on the premises, but |
question how easily these two points will be upheld with potentially only one member of staff of being on
duty??

Also, if the purchasers of alcohol are not able to consume it on the premises, my concern is that they will
go to another nearby location such as one of the Village car parks, the recreational ground, common or
nearby quiet lanes / laybys to do this.

2: Public safety:
If crime or anti-social behaviour are taking place, this could put the safety of both the Services staff and
other customers at risk, plus residents of Kilmington & other road users.

3: Prevention of public nuisance:

Although the Services state they will have bins both inside & outside, | very doubt much they will be used
by all of the late-night customers, especially as they are not permitted to drink alcohol on the premises.
Littering on our roadsides is sadly becoming more prevalent, the majority of which is cans, bottles & food
wrappers & other detritus thrown from car windows. There are regular litter picks undertaken by residents
of the Village to keep our nearby roads clean, but I'm certain littering will become more prevalent now the
Services are open for 24-hours a day.

As stated before, | believe the Services will become a meeting point for certain groups of people from the
surrounding area resulting in an increase in noise pollution from a general increase in traffic, plus revving
car engines, slamming doors, loud music & shouting, plus continual light disturbance, in what is usually a
dark & quiet residential area. This will be particularly invasive & distressing for those residents whose
homes are directly opposite / in the immediate vicinity of the Services.

4: Protection of kids from harm

While it is presumed all children would be safely at home & in bed late at night, there is still a risk to
children who may be travelling in a car at this time, either at the Services itself or on a nearby road,
especially if there is an increase in drink driving / dangerous driving. Therefore, there is a potential risk of
them becoming victims of a drink driving incident or some other form of irresponsible behaviour.

On this point | would like to add that it is not just children who need protecting from harm, but ALL people,
irrespective of their age!

For the reasons | have stated above & as a resident of Kilmington Village, | fully object to Kilmington
Cross Services being granted either a 24-hour alcohol licence or an extended hot food licence.

The Government has recently announced a crackdown on the anti -social behaviour that is sadly
becoming more prevalent in our everyday lives. If these licenses are granted | truly believe they will
encourage this behaviour rather than discourage it.

Whilst typing this email I've had bought to my attention a post on our Village Facebook group Kilmington
Now & whose home bKilmington Cross Services. It is a video taken at
2am showing cars on the forecourt with their engines revving & the occupants playing loud music &
shouting, which shows why | am against the granting of a 24-hour alcohol licence.

Report Generatedf’®1923

page 47 Page 9 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

If this is happening before it is granted, it will only become worse if it does!!!!

Yours sincerely

Nicola Bayley 29th March 2023
(signed)

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Report Generatedf’®1923 page 48

Page 10 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Person making Representation: Sian Plant

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason:
Details:

Crime & Disorder, Public Safety, Public Nuisance

From: Sian Plant

Sent: 28 March 2023 12:18

To: Licensing EDDC

Subject: 055338 Variation Application for Premises Licence Kilmington Cross Services

| wish to support the objections raised by Kilmington Parish Council to the application for a licence to
extend the times in which they can sell alcohol and foods and in particular the request for a 24 hour
alcohol licence made by Kilmington Cross Service Station.

| agree with all the points made in the attached document. Not only would this be of no benefit to the local
community it is likely to be highly detrimental to it. The granting of such a licence would be entirely against
the Government's stated object of reducing anti-social crime.

| trust the interests of the community will prevail against commercial greed.

Representation

055338 Variation Application for Premises Licence Kilmington Cross Services Gammons Hill (A35),
Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB]

Ward: Newbridges

Name of Applicant: Motor Fuel Limited

Premises Licence Variation Application to include

1.To extend the sale of alcohol to between the hours of 0000 and 2400 daily for consumption off the
premises.

2.Provision of late-night refreshment between the hours of 2300 and 0500 daily.

3.To remove the conditions listed under Annexe 2.

4.To include in Annexe 2 the conditions in boxes b to e of Section 16 of the application.

Introduction

At a meeting of the Kilmington Parish Council on Monday 13th March it was resolved to object to the
application 055338 extension of the licensing hours for the sale of alcohol and refreshments at Kilmington
Cross Service Station.

Availability of alcohol in Kilmington at Present

The population of Kilmington is 830, with a profile of 43% aged 60 and over. There is already adequate
provision for the sale of alcohol to the local community at the following premises:

" The New Inn Public House

" The Old Inn Public House

Londis convenience store, Kilmington Cross Service Station, existing licence 08:00 to 22:00 hrs.
Pit Stop Café at Kilmington Cross Service Station - alcohol within its restaurant.

Millers Farm Shop retail sales

Cranberries Luxury Hideaway

Kilmington Village Hall, alcohol sales during community events.

Therefore, there will be extremely little benefit to local residents for a new license to purchase alcohol
between the hours of 22:00 and 05:00 in the morning.

Therefore, one assumes the target market must be:

" A35 drivers passing through and their passengers,

Drivers and passengers from the extended area outside Kilmington, including Axminster,
specifically driving to KCSS to make takeaway purchases.

Location of Kilmington Cross Services (KCSS)
The KCSS is in a rural village alongside a trunk road and has residential housing opposite and close by,
including a neighbourhood plan development site for new housing for older people.

School and church car parks are close by and have previously been used by late night drinkers and drug
takers, beer cans and syringes left on the ground.

See Supporting Plan giving location details at end of Sian Plants representation.

Prevention of crime and disorder / Prevention of public nuisance

Kilmington is fortunate to have minimal crime in recent years, with only isolated break-in incidents
recently. However, at night, there is regularly antisocial behaviour from 'boy-racers' with noisy exhausts
and screeching tyres. In the past they have occasionally used the school / church car parks to gather late
at night, leaving beer cans and even some drug paraphernalia / syringes on the ground.

Report Generatedf’®1923

page 49 Page 11 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Evidence:
Suggestion:

In the past KCSS operated from 06:00 to 22:00. The new owners now open 24hrs, this has not been
received well by village residents as this has already resulted in:

" increased nuisance overnight from customers, vehicle engines and exhausts, doors slamming,
loud in car stereos particularly when vehicle doors are left open on the forecourt. At night background
noise levels in Kilmington are low,

" the bright forecourt lights disturbing neighbours and the local community, in an AONB area
where we are trying to encourage a 'Dark Skies' programme. Kilmington has no street lights and bright all
night security lights are discouraged.

If 24hr licenses are granted for refreshments and alcohol sales, it is likely to encourage 'the wrong kind of
customers' from the surrounding area into the village throughout the night. Our research shows Axminster
and Seaton have no 24hr alcohol off sales. Some customers will have been drinking previously at other
venues, so their behaviour may not be entirely orderly. This will result in further increased noise, possible
anti-social behaviour and increase the likelihood of drink driving and local crime.

Management of Customers

The East Devon LICENSING ACT 2003 STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY recognises:

3.4 'noise, nuisance and anti-social behaviour for nearby residents, businesses and passers-by, especially
late at night when background noise levels are low. The authority will expect applicants and licence
holders to have particular regard to the management of customers in the immediate vicinity of their
premises to ensure that their behaviour does not cause offence or undermine the licensing objectives.'
We appreciate that to be economically viable and safe, most overnight forecourts operate with a single
staff member locked inside the shop, serving through a kiosk window. We question if it will be possible at
night, across the large site car park, for staff to effectively differentiate between the consumption of non-
alcoholic refreshment (licence permitted), and alcohol consumption on site (not license permitted). Also,
could one member of staff effectively manage noise, disruption or safety issues outside on the forecourt.

Public nuisance, noise, light pollution and litter

The East Devon LICENSING ACT 2003 STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY recognises:

16.1 To promote the licensing objectives, applicants for licences for licensable activities will be required to
demonstrate the measures they have in place for the prevention of public nuisance. The impact of the
licensable activities on people living in the vicinity should not be disproportionate or unreasonable. The
issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter. The prevention of
public nuisance can include low-level nuisance affecting a few people living locally as well as a major
disturbance affecting the whole community. It may also include the prevention of the reduction of the living
and working amenity and environment of interested parties.

As the license terms state customers should only consume the alcohol off site, this may result in village
amenities, village hall/school car park, local lanes, A35 laybys, etc. being used as gathering places for
alcohol consumption, drugs etc. These areas are not staffed at night. We already have had incidents in the
morning of food litter, alcohol cans and even drugs paraphernalia and needles being found in the school
car park.

This short video taken at 02:00 am (church clock can be heard 1:15 in background) on Tuesday 28th
March 2023 demonstrates the noise problem of late night opening. And this is without a 24hr alcohol
license. https://m.facebook.com/story.php?
story_fbid=pfbid0SeTUIr7M9iNLL5X8YMc97ncLhKTAVA3tQJZi2nwQmPNerYETmpyhulL24YeiytPvLI&id=
1257125052 - PLEASE NOTE - THIS VIDEO IS THE SAME AS SUPPLIED BY THE PARISH COUNCIL

Promotion of public safety

As Devon and Cornwall Police inform us they are focusing on reducing drink driving, it would seem counter
productive to offer 24hr alcohol sales alongside this trunk road; particularly as there are very few potential
customers within walking distance, therefore most will be driving to the shop.

The A35 through Kilmington has a speed limit of 50 mph. Highways England accident reports show that in
the village for the five year period 2015 to 2019, there were accidents involving 65 vehicles resulting in 3
fatalities, 52 casualties, 7 serious and 19 slight injuries. The many more non-serious accidents and near
misses go unreported. At night exiting a bright forecourt onto unlit roads will require significant care,
particularly when tourist families are traveling during the busy holiday periods.

Kilmington Parish Council discussions with Motor Fuels Group (MFG)

Kilmington Parish Council (KPC) initiated a meeting with the regional management of MFG to discuss our
concerns. KPC is keen to work with and promote local businesses which provide employment and local
services to our community. MFG have agreed to reconsider implementing 24hr alcohol sales and have
said they will ask a contractor to examine the forecourt lighting to seek to reduce the light pollution.

Action Requested
Kilmington Parish Council ask that Licensing will not grant a license extension to the existing hours, which

cease the sale of Alcohol at 22.00.

Kilmington Parish Council ask that Licensing limit the sale of late-night refreshment to cease at midnight.
Thank you.

END 250323

Report Generatedf’®1923

page 50 Page 12 of 14




Location plan supporting Sian Plant's representation above

page 51



Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Person making Representation: David Simison

Representation Accepted:
Reason:

Details:

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Representation has been accepted
Public Nuisance

From: David Simpson

Sent: 23 March 2023 18:31

To: Licensing EDDC

Subject: Licensing Application No 055338

We wish to object to the variation in the licensing application to 24 Hours at Kilmington Cross Services
Station on the A35. We have lived here for almost 9 years.

We live [ NG filing station and would be] Il effected by the granting of this
application. It is likely to cause considerable nuisance to ourselves at an unsociable time during night
hours. Recent house building close to the junction means that the cross roads is now a significant
residential area. Increasing the commercial business and their hours of operation, particularly the sale of
alcohol is not at all appropriate. We have | NN tH < orc 2 number of
young children in the surrounding housing.

Currently, after 10.00 at night there are no street or business lights, this allows ourselves and the children
to sleep relatively uninterrupted despite some traffic on the A35 road close by. We appreciate the dark
skies policy that the parish council has for the village.

We already have the experience at weekends and during the week of joy-riding in the streets and
unnecessary revving of vehicles outside the house and along the A35. This application if successful is
most likely to exacerbate that problem. The opportunity of purchasing alcohol during night hours would be
even more attractive for those, generally younger people who are bored and have no alternative out-of-
hours activity, in the nearby town of Axminster.

Report Generatedf’®1923

page 52 Page 13 of 14




Application No: 055338

Premises: Kilmington Cross Services
Gammons Hill (A35), Kilmington, AXMINSTER, Devon, EX13 7RB.

Person making Representation: Judith Simison

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason: Public Nuisance
ile: From: David Simpson

Details: Sent: 23 March 2023 18:31
To: Licensing EDDC
Subject: Licensing Application No 055338
We wish to object to the variation in the licensing application to 24 Hours at Kilmington Cross Services
Station on the A35. We have lived here for almost 9 years.
We live | IIIEININNGGEGEEEE - filling station and would be]iililleffected by the granting of this
application. It is likely to cause considerable nuisance to ourselves at an unsociable time during night
hours. Recent house building close to the junction means that the cross roads is now a significant
residential area. Increasing the commercial business and their hours of operation, particularly the sale of
alcohol is not at all appropriate. We have] | N th < orc 2 number of
young children in the surrounding housing.
Currently, after 10.00 at night there are no street or business lights, this allows ourselves and the children
to sleep relatively uninterrupted despite some traffic on the A35 road close by. We appreciate the dark
skies policy that the parish council has for the village.
We already have the experience at weekends and during the week of joy-riding in the streets and
unnecessary revving of vehicles outside the house and along the A35. This application if successful is
most likely to exacerbate that problem. The opportunity of purchasing alcohol during night hours would be
even more attractive for those, generally younger people who are bored and have no alternative out-of-
hours activity, in the nearby town of Axminster.
David and Judith Simpson
|

Evidence:

Suggestion:

Report Generatef'©R%23 page 53 Page 14 of 14




vS abed

Applicant

APPENDIX E

Kilmington Cross Services — Responses to Notice of Hearing

Motor Fuel Limited

Response to 24/04 hearing

Response to
21/06 hearing

Hearing Unnecessary

No response
received at time
of writing report

Attending

No - requested change of date

Supporting documents

Summary of key points

Other Persons

1.

Mr Peter Ball

Response to 24/04 hearing

Response to
21/06 hearing

Hearing Unnecessary

No

No

Attending

Yes and also representing Kilmington Parish Council as
Chair.

Yes (states
attending to
represent views
of Kilmington
residents)

Supporting documents

None

Minutes of Parish
Council meeting
(relevant sections
attached to this
appendix)

Summary of key points

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Extending licensing hours is likely to increase the
likeliness of crime and disorder. Research indicates
alcohol is a fact in 392 of violent crimes in England and
contributes to public disorder and anti-social behaviour.

Already submitted



lbarber1_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX E


GG abed

A 24hr off sales will attract drivers from a wide area to
buy alcohol through the night. It will increase
consumption in village car parks and recreation areas.

Public Safety

One member of staff in a locked shop, serving through a
window cannot manage customers in the immediate
vicinity of an 80 long forecourt.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

24hr alcohol sales will attract customers from a wide
area, the noise of car doors slamming, shouting, car
stereos, sports exhausts will create a public nuisance
throughout the night and early hours of the morning. It is
likely to increase the use of the village car park at the
school/church for alcohol consumption creating noise
and rubbish in the residential area.

Protection of Children from Harm
Children use the village car parks where rubbish and
drugs rubbish are left at night.

2. Ms Nicola Bayley

Response to 24/04 hearing

Response to
21/06 hearing

Hearing Unnecessary Yes No response
received at time
of writing report

Attending No

Will be represented by Peter Ball

Supporting documents None

Summary of key points

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

As the garage is only accessible on foot by residents of
Kilmington, | fear other customers who want to purchase
alcohol in the early hours may drink and drive. Local
youths who drive their cars fast along the A35 will be




9g abed

further encouraged to hang out at the garage along with
the local dealer/users, increasing the likelihood of crime
& disorder taking place in/around Kilmington. How easy
will only one late night staff member control trouble?

Public Safety

If crime or antisocial behaviour are taking place at the
garage this could put the safety of both their staff and
other customers at risk.

If it’s taking place in the village, this potentially puts
residents at risk. Drink driving/reckless driving obviously
puts both other road users and pedestrians at risk.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Despite the garage stating refuse bins will be available
on-site, | foresee an increase in littering, especially as
the drinking of purchased alcohol is not permitted on the
site. | believe the garage will become a late night
meeting point for local young people resulting in an
increase in traffic, plus revving car engines, slamming
doors, loud music and shouting. There will also be an
increase in light pollution.

Protection of Children from Harm

There is a risk to the safety of children if they are
travelling in a car in the vicinity of either drink or reckless
driving.

3. Ms Sian Plant

Response to 24/04 hearing

Response to
21/06 hearing

Hearing Unnecessary No No response
received at time
of writing report

Attending No




)G abed

Supporting documents

Summary of key points

4. Mr David Simpson

Response to 24/04 hearing

Response to
21/06 hearing

Hearing Unnecessary

Not received

No response
received at time
of writing report

Attending

Not received

Supporting documents

Not received

Summary of key points

Not received

5. Mrs Judith Simpson

Response to 24/04 hearing
(Key points attached to Nicola Bayley’s response, no other
information received

Response to
21/06 hearing

Hearing Unnecessary

No response
received at time
of writing report

Attending

Supporting documents

Summary of key points

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Opportunity to sell alcohol throughout the night sounds
to me an invitation and opportunity for increased levels
of drink driving and drunken anti-social behaviours in the
forecourt and surrounding residential area.

Public Safety

Anything that increases the likelihood of people drinking
and driving to and from the filling station very obviously
increases the risks to all members of the public including
nearby residents whatever the time of day or night.

Prevention of Public Nuisance
There is already increased public nuisance on the
forecourt lighting throughout the night. There is also




g6 abed

ongoing nuisance/noise from drivers who rev their
engines unnecessarily and sound their horns at totally
unacceptable hours. 24hr availability of alcohol will
exacerbate the problem!

Protection of Children from Harm

Our 2 young grandchildren sleep in rooms backing onto
the filling station — increased levels of noise/light and
nuisance will lend to disturbed sleep, when prolonged is
a very real harm.

6. Kilmington Parish Council,
C/O Adrian Jenkins (Clerk to
Parish Council)

Response to 24/04 hearing

Response to
21/06 hearing

Hearing Unnecessary

No

No

Attending

Yes

Represented by Peter Ball (Chair of Kilmington PC)
As chair of Kilmington Parish Council, (Mr) Councillor
Ball is aware of the views of residents in the village,
existing anti-social behaviours and has met with
managers of Motor Fuel Ltd. He will represent
Kilmington Parish Council and the residents who have
complained to the Parish Council.

Yes — Chair Peter
Ball will attend

Supporting documents

Yes —additional images and text — see text/images
below Summary of Key Points on the next page.

Summary of key points

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Extending hours of alcohol sales is likely to attract
customers who have been drinking elsewhere.
Research states that alcohol is a factor in around 392 of




65 abed

violent crimes in England, as well as contributing to
public disorder and anti-social behaviour. The premises
is located on a trunk road which, arguably, may
encourage drink driving in late night visitors.

Public Safety

One member of staff in a locked shop serving through a
window cannot manage customers on a very large 80m
forecourt. (East Devon Licensing Act 2003 Statement of
Licensing policy 3.4)

Prevention of Public Nuisance

At night background noise is low and the village is dark.
Extension will increase nuisance from customers,
vehicle engines and exhausts, doors slamming, loud in-
car stereo’s when doors are left open. Customers will
visit from a wide area and will use village amenities to
gather and consume purchases. This will result in ant-
social behaviour at a time when the national policy is to
reduce problems. Forecourt lights defeat “Dark Skies”

Protection of Children from Harm

When customers use the school/village hall car park to
gather and consume alcohol and refreshments they
frequently leave litter and occasionally drugs
paraphernalia and needles on the ground. Parents
remove this to protect children attending morning
school.




09 abed

Supporting Document from Kilmington Parish Council

055338 Variation Application for Premises Licence Kilmington Cross Services

Can one staff member locked in the shop, serving through a window, manage customers at

night on a forecourt 80m long to: ‘ensure that customer behaviour does not cause offence or
undermine the licensing objectives’?

The East Devon LICENSING ACT 2003 STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY recognises: 3.4 ‘noise, nuisance and anti-social behaviour

for nearby residents, businesses and passers-by, especially late at night when background noise levels are low. The authority will expect

applicants and licence holders to have particular regard to the management of customers in the immediate vicinity of their premises to ensure
that their behaviour does not cause offence or undermine the licensing objectives.’



19 abed

ay,

CARY.35it stop @
~PARK :

Bistro And Carv
-
Ty

-

24hr Alcohol Sales are heavily promoted by MFG with banners and a large area of instore
display. Alcohol is not ‘just another’ grocery line.



29 abed

Below: The MFG station on the A35 at Winterbourne Abbas closes at 22.00.



€9 abed

mFg © station Finder Home AboutUs ~ ESG v EV Power Peregrine Retail Business Opportunities ~ Careers ~
motor uel group.

: @ Londis

Esso fuel station - Special Offers
Winterbourne Abbas

FS952, Winterbourne Abbas

Q Eridport Rd - W Abbas, Dorchester, Dorset, DT2 SLJ

%3 01305 889 087 ( ocetpirections )

Opening hours @ croseanow
Mon-Fri: 6AM - 10PM

Sat: 6AM - 10PM

Sun: 6AM - 10PM

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting 13/03/23 at which the Kilmington Cross Services application was discussed.
Relevant sections provided here:

A number of residents spoke about Item 10 on the agenda (the Licensing Variation application for Kilmington Cross Services, Gammons
Hill (A35), Kilmington,) and their objections to this application being granted.

They expressed their concerns about the Public Safety, the Public nuisance including the noise and light issues, possible and Crime

and Disorder issues from the 24 hour sale of alcohol. The recently introduced 24 hour opening hours had already created public
nuisance issues.

Councillors discussed this matter at length taking into account the representations made by residents in the Open session. Clir.
Seward proposed that the Parish Council object to the Licence variation on the grounds of Public Safety, Prevention of Public
nuisance, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, seconded by Clir. Collier, all in favour. The Clerk and Chair to submit a detailed
representation of the objections to EDDC licensing.



page 64



APPENDIX F

EXISTING CONDITIONS (ANNEXE 2) — TO BE REMOVED

1.
2.

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

All staff will be trained in licensing matters and emergency procedures.

The Premises Supervisor will maintain close control over alcohol related
activity.

CCTV will be installed operated and maintained to the satisfaction of the
Police and Local Authority.

CCTV recordings will be retained for one month.
The CCTV equipment will be checked on a regular basis.

If the CCTV equipment is inoperative the Police and the Local Authority will be
informed as soon as possible and immediate steps to be taken to restore the
equipment to full working order.

A notice will be displayed at the entrance to the premises advising that CCTV
is in operation.

A proof of age policy to the satisfaction of Police and Local Authority will be
enforced.

An anti drug policy, agreed by the Police and local authority, will be in force.

The electrical system, including portable appliances will be inspected and
tested annually by a competent person to ensure safety. A competent person
will be a qualified electrician who is registered with the ECA or NICEIC.

All safety certificates and inspection reports will be kept on site and made
available for inspection by officers of relevant statutory bodies.

The Forecourt safety signs will be prominently displayed.

All safety certificates are kept on site and can be made available for
inspection.

A supply of first aid equipment and materials will be available for the use of
patrons based on a risk assessment carried out by the licensee.

Telephone access to the emergency services will be maintained.
Gangways, exit routes and steps will be maintained in good order.
Safety glass will be used in all windows.

Waste bins will be provided for the use of customers.

Delivery of goods will be limited to the normal working day.

Use of outdoor lighting (other than security lights outside the store) will cease
at 11:00 pm.

page 65


lbarber1_3
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX F


PROPOSED NEW CONDITIONS

PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER

1.

A digital CCTV system will be installed, or the existing system maintained,
such system to be fit for the purpose.

The CCTV system shall be capable of producing immediate copies on site.
Copies of recordings will either be recorded digitally on to CD/DVD or other
equivalent medium.

Any recording will be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for
a minimum of 31 days and shall be made available, subject to compliance
with Data Protection legislation, to the police for inspection on request.

The precise positions of the camera may be agreed, subject to compliance
with Data Protection legislation, with the police from time to time.

The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the
recording.

The CCTV system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the
hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity.

PUBLIC SAFETY

There will at all times be adequate levels of staff maintained at the premises. Such
staff levels will be disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and
immediately outside the premises.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

1.

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will
apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer
attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years
(or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol,
identification being a passport or photocard driving licence bearing a
holographic mark or other form or method of identification that complies with
any mandatory condition that may apply to this licence.

Signage informing customers of the age verification policy adopted at the
premises will be prominently displayed.

page 66



ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS AGREED BETWEEN THE APPLICANT & POLICE

1.

All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the premises shall
receive training in age restricted sales.

Induction training must be completed and documented prior to the sale of
alcohol by the staff member.

Refresher/reinforcement training must be completed and documented at
intervals of no more than 6 months.

Training records will be available for inspection by a police officer or other
authorised officer on request.

Training records will be retained at the premises or at the offices of the licence
holder for a minimum period of 12 months.

An incident book/register shall be maintained to record:

¢ all incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises
e details of occasions when the police are called to the premises

This book/register shall be available for inspection by a police officer or other
authorised officer on request.

The book/register shall be retained at the premises or at the officers of the
licence holder for a minimum period of 12 months.

All cashiers shall be trained to record refusals of sales of alcohol in a refusals
book/register. The book/register will contain:

e details of the time and date the refusal was made;
e the identity of the staff member refusing the sale;
e details of the alcohol the person attempted to purchase.

This book/register shall be available for inspection by a police officer or other
authorised officer on request.

The book/register shall be retained at the premises or at the officers of the
licence holder for a minimum period of 12 months.

page 67



Agenda Item 7

Report to: Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee

Date of Meeting 21 June 2023
Document classification: Part A Public Document

District Council

Exemption applied: None
Review date for release N/A

Application for the grant of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Report summary:

The report summarises an application for the grant of a premises licence to be considered by the
sub-committee.

Is the proposed decisionin accordance with:

Budget Yes X No []

Policy Framework Yes X No [

Recommendation:

That members consider an application for the grant of a premises licence to allow

Live music (indoors and outdoors).

Recorded music (indoors and outdoors).

The sale of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises.

At Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, The Holt, East Budleigh Road, Budleigh Salterton, EX9 7BA.

Reason for recommendation:

To comply with statutory processes.
Officer: Licensing Officer Phillippa Norsworthy, PNorsworthy@eastdevon.gov.uk

Portfolio(s) (check which apply):

[1 Climate Action and Emergency Response
Coast, Country and Environment

[J] Council and Corporate Co-ordination

[] Democracy, Transparency and Communications
0 Economy and Assets

] Finance

[0 Strategic Planning

O Sustainable Homes and Communities

[0 Tourism, Sports, Leisure and Culture

Equalities impact Low Impact
Climate change Low Impact
Risk: Low Risk;

page 68


mailto:PNorsworthy@eastdevon.gov.uk

Links to background information:

licensing-act-policy-2021-t0-2026.pdf (eastdevon.gov.uk)

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (publishing.service.gov.uk)

APPENDIX A - Licensing application

APPENDIX B — Plan of premises

APPENDIX C - Location plan & photo

APPENDIX D — Representations received

APPENDIX E — Responses to Notice of Hearing

APPENDIX F — Operating Schedule

APPENDIX G — Conditions agreed between applicant and Police
(Amend and add as required)

Link to Council Plan

Priorities (check which apply)

] Better homes and communities for all
[J A greener East Devon
A resilient economy

1 Description of Application

1.1 An application has been received from Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, The Holt, East
Budleigh Road, Budleigh Salterton, EX9 7BA for the grant of a premises licence.

1.2 The application is provided at APPENDIX A.

1.3 The proposed timings and licensable activities applied for are as follows:

Sale of alcohol: Sunday to Thursday 10.00 to 23.00.
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 00.00.

Live music Friday 18.00 to 00.00.
Saturday 10.00 to 00.00.

Recorded music Friday 18.00 to 00.00
Saturday 10.00 to 00.00.

Opening hours: Sunday to Thursday 10.00 to 23.00.
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 00.00.

1.4 The application seeks to licence the new cricket club house, which is currently under
construction. The proposed licensed area incorporates the ground floor and first floor bar
areas of the club house. The building is located in Janey’s field after relocating from
Ottermouth in Budleigh Salterton.

page 69


https://eastdevon.gov.uk/media/3721846/licensing-act-policy-2021-to-2026.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1149896/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022__002_.pdf
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/councilplan/

15

1.6

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

A plan of the premises along with a plan to show the layout of the building is provided at
APPENDIX B

A location plan of the area incorporating the surrounding area is provided at APPENDIX C

Statutory Bodies’ Response

Devon & Cornwall Police
Agreed position.

Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service
No representations have been received.

Area Child Protection Committee and Local Safeguarding Children Board
No representations have been received.

Devon Trading Standards
No representations have been received.

East Devon District Council, Environmental Health Service
No representations have been received.

East Devon District Council, Planning & Countryside Service
No representations have been received.

Primary Care Trust
No representations have been received.

Home Office
No representations have been received.

Representations and Responses to Notices of Hearing

Representations have been received from local residents. Details of their representations are
attached at APPENDIX D.

Details of the responses to the statutory Notice of Hearing are attached at APPENDIX E.

Proposed Operating Schedule and Mediation

The conditions offered by the applicant in the operating schedule are attached at
APPENDIX F.

At the time of writing the report, the applicant has not engaged in any mediation with local
residents as far as the Licensing Authority are aware.

page 70



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

Relevant Licensing Policy Considerations

Licensing Objectives
Section 3.1.1 of the Policy states: ‘The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Act to carry
out its licensing functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives.’
These are:-
O The prevention of crime and disorder
Q Public safety
O The prevention of public nuisance
O The protection of children from harm

Section 3.1.2 of the policy states: These objectives are the only matters to be taken into
account in determining the application and any conditions attached must be appropriate in
achieving the licensing objectives.

Section 3.1.3 of the Policy states: A licence will only be granted where the Licensing
Authority is satisfied that these objectives have been met.

Conditions
Section 6 of the policy sets out what the Sub Committee should consider before imposing
conditions on a licence.

Section 6.3 of the policy states: Generally it is recognised that the licensing function is not to
be seen as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by
individuals/groups once they are beyond the direct control of the licence holder of any
premises concerned. But the Licensing Authority’s discretion may be engaged if relevant
representations are made and there is an evidential link between the disturbance and the
licensed venue.

Licensing Hours

Section 10.1 of the Policy states: The licensing authority will deal with the issue of licensing
hours on the individual merits of each application. When the Authority’s discretion is
engaged consideration will be given to the individual merits of an application but the
presumption will be to grant the hours requested unless there are objections to those hours
raised by Responsible Authorities or any other person on the basis of the licensing
objectives. However, when issuing a licence with hours beyond midnight higher standards of
control will generally need to be included in operating schedules to promote the licensing
objectives especially for premises which are situated near residential areas.

Section 10.4 of the Policy states: The terminal hours will normally be approved where the
applicant can show that the proposal would not adversely affect the licensing objectives
unless, after hearing relevant representation the licensing authority believe it necessary,
proportionate and reasonable to restrict the hours required.

Nuisance

Section 16.1 of the Policy states: To promote the licensing objectives, applicants for licences
for licensable activities will be required to demonstrate the measures they have in place for
the prevention of public nuisance. The impact of the licensable activities on people living in
the vicinity should not be disproportionate or unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern
noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter. The prevention of public nuisance
can include low-level nuisance affecting a few people living locally as well as a major
disturbance affecting the whole community. It may also include the prevention of the
reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of interested parties.

page 71



5.9

5.10

Capacity

Section 17.1 of the Policy states: Where it is considered necessary to control the maximum
numbers of persons attending premises for the purpose of preventing crime and disorder or
for public safety the licensing authority will expect this to be addressed in the operating
schedule. The licensing authority, if relevant representations are made and only then if such
conditions are deemed necessary, proportionate and reasonable, may impose a condition
stipulating a maximum number of persons permitted to attend premises where it considers it
necessary to prevent crime and disorder or for public safety purposes.

The Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 states:

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises
certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing
objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the
licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including those
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be disproportionate and
unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells
and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however not
narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may include
in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public
nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and
insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control the
levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple measure such
as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons are
not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More sophisticated
measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts to mitigate
sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live
or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity
itself is not licensable. Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public
nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific premises
and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or
disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the community, such
as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and install and are
likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the
area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers
are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation may not
adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and additional conditions may
be appropriate.

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions should
normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive 10 | Revised
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 period for people being
disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when residents
in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is
still a need for a licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain
circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be
appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave. Measures

page 72



to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting outside premises
which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may itself give rise to light
pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and responsible authorities
will need to balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the personal
responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-social behaviour
is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing
authority to impose a condition, following relevant representations, that requires the licence
holder or club to place signs at the exits from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet
until they leave the area, or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the
premises instead of outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful
night.

5.11 Conditions.

6.1

6.2

6.3

The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been
engaged following receipt of relevant representations and it has been satisfied at a hearing of
the necessity to impose conditions. It may then only impose conditions that are appropriate to
promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. Such conditions must also be
expressed in unequivocal and unambiguous terms to avoid legal dispute.

It is perfectly possible that in certain cases, because the test is one of appropriate, where
there are other legislative provisions which are relevant and must be observed by the
applicant, no additional conditions at all are needed to promote the licensing objectives.

The Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, style, characteristics
and activities taking place at the premises concerned.

Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those
which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which means that they
must not go further than what is needed for that purpose.

Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are appropriate and proportionate
for the promotion for the licensing objectives. If other existing law already places certain
statutory responsibilities on an employer or operator of premises, it cannot be appropriate to
impose the same or similar duties.

Observations

Following the implementation of the first set of regulations under the Police Reform and
Social Responsibility Act on 25 April 2012 a new provision relating to the ‘test’ that Licensing
Committees should consider when deciding on licensing applications was introduced. The
evidential level for Licensing Committees has been lowered so that the test now is that their
decisions need only be ‘appropriate’ and no longer ‘necessary’.

The application being considered is for the grant of a Premises Licence to allow:

d Regulated entertainment - indoors and outdoors. (Friday and Saturdays only.)
(. Sale of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises.

The applicant has come to an agreed position with the police and has agreed to the
following:

To reduce the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol from 23.00 on Sunday to Thursday to
22.30. To reduce the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol on Friday and Saturday from 00.00
to 23.30.

page 73



6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

To uphold the licensing objective of The Protection of Children from Harm by way of adding a
condition to provide and maintain a refusals register.
Full details of the agreed position with the police can be found at Appendix G.

A total of TWENTY representations were received from local residents. The main concerns
from the representations related to possible noise disturbance from the regulated
entertainment and potential anti-social behaviour from persons leaving the premises at 00.00
after consuming alcohol.

Although no response to the notice of hearing has been received from a number of the
outstanding objectors their original written representations will have to be considered by the
committee (APPENDIX D).

At the time of writing this report, FOUR objectors have responded to the notice of hearing
indicating that they wish to attend the hearing to address the committee. Those who have
responded and cannot attend have nominated others to represent them. Details of the
response to notice of hearing and additional comments in support of the representations are
attached at APPENDIX E.

At the time of writing this report, the Notice of Hearing from the applicant has not yet been
received, however the applicant or a representative from Budleigh Cricket Club will be in
attendance.

Jack England is nominated as the Designated Premises Supervisor. Mr England holds a
Personal Licence, issued by East Devon District Council in May 2021.

The Sub Committee will now need to consider whether to grant this application as it stands or
in the light of the representations to refuse the application or grant it in a different form.

Legal Advice

1.

As relevant representations have been made in respect of the application, this hearing must
be held. (Relevant representations are about the likely effect of the grant of the application
on the promotion of the licensing objectives, by any person, bodies representing them or
responsible authorities). The sub-committee must disregard any information or evidence not
relevant to the licensing objectives.

The sub-committee must consider this application in accordance with Section 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003, which requires that licensing functions must be carried out with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives. The licensing authority must also have regard to its
own licensing policy and the Secretary of State’s guidance, but may depart from both if it has
good reason to do so. Those reasons should be stated.

Section 18 of the Act requires the licensing authority to grant a premises licence unless it

considers additional steps are needed for the promotion of the licensing objectives having
regard to any relevant representations.

The steps are:
(&  to grant the licence subject to:

() the conditions in the operating schedule modified to such extent as members
consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and

(i) any condition which must under sections 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(b)  to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates
(c) torefuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

page 74



(d) to reject the application.

The conditions of the licence are modified if any are altered or omitted or any new condition
is added. Different conditions may be applied to different parts of the premises, and to
different licensable activities. The sub-committee must give its reasons for its decision to
take any of these steps. Similarly, if any part of an application is rejected, the sub-committee
must give its reasons.

The Act requires mandatory conditions to be imposed where supplying alcohol or exhibiting
films are approved as licensed activities. It also requires a mandatory condition to be
imposed where door supervisors or other individuals carrying out security activities are
conditions on the licence.

@ Section 19 - Mandatory conditions relating to the supply of alcohol

1. (a) There shall be no sale or supply of alcohol when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this premises licence or at a time when the
said premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or when his/her
licence is suspended.

(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Source: Section 19 Licensing Act 2003

2. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective.

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective.

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

page 75



(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance
by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder shall ensure that an age verification policy
applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
The responsible person must ensure that-

(&) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

(1) Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7(1) —
(&) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P =D + (DxV)
where—
) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol;

page 76



6.2

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence—

() the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(i)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with
the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as
a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales
or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of
14 days beginning on the second day.

Source: Section 19A Licensing Act 2003

The sub-committee will need to consider the hours of operation proposed in relation to the
licensable activities in the light of the promotion of the licensing objectives, the effectiveness
of the operating schedule proposed by the applicant, the representations received, the
location of the premises in relation to residential and other commercial properties including
other licensed premises, the history of the management of the premises and how it is
proposed to be run in the future, the evidence produced of any problems in the past, and the
likely impact of any extension of hours and activities. These issues, and any other relevant
ones, may be explored at the hearing.

Human Rights Act 1998

The sub-committee must also have regard to the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998
when determining this application. The 1998 Act made the European Convention of Human
Rights directly enforceable in British courts. The relevant provisions are Article 6 (right to a
fair trial), Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life), Article 11 (freedom of
association) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceful enjoyment of one’s
possessions). These provisions are explained below. Essentially, they require the sub-
committee to identify correctly the competing interests, give each appropriate weight in the
circumstances of the case, and balance them against each other in order to arrive at a fair
and reasonable decision.

Under Article 6, “everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by

an independent and impartial tribunal established by law”. The procedures established by
this Council for hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 are compliant with Article 6.

page 77



6.3

6.4

6.5

10.

Under Article 8, “everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his home
and his correspondence”. This right may not be interfered with except in accordance with the
law and as may be “necessary in a democratic society in the interests of national security,
public safety or the economic well-being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or
crime, for the protection of health or morals, or for the protection of the rights and freedoms
of others”. In Licensing Act cases this means that the sub-committee must have regard to
the effect of its decisions on local residents, and balance their interests against those of the
public at large (e.g. the customers of the premises under consideration) and the people
operating the business from the premises.

Under Article 11, “everyone has the right to freedom of peaceful assembly and to freedom of
association with others” except where it is lawful to restrict that freedom in the interests of
national security or public safety, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection of
health or morals or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of others”. In Licensing Act
cases this means, for example, that the sub-committee is entitled to impose conditions to
ensure that patrons of licensed premises do not unreasonably disturb others living or working
nearby. Again, the sub-committee should balance the competing interests.

Article 1 of the First Protocol (that is, the first amendment to the Convention) says that every
natural or legal person (meaning a human being or a company) is entitled to peaceful
enjoyment of his possessions, except where the law provides for restrictions on that right in
the public interest. This means, for example, that it is compliant with the Convention to
impose restrictions, such as those provided in the Licensing Act 2003, upon business
premises where it is in the public interest to do so. On the other hand the same applies to
the owners and occupiers of neighbouring premises.

Appeals

If the sub-committee imposes conditions on the licence with which the applicant disagrees, or
modifies the licensable activities permitted or refuses to specify a person a designated
premises supervisor, he or she may appeal within 21 days of notification of the decision to
the Magistrates’ Court. The applicant may also appeal if an application for a premises
licence is rejected. Those making relevant representations may appeal if they believe that the
licence should not have been granted, or that, when granting the licence, the licensing
authority ought to have imposed different or additional conditions or excluded a licensable
activity or refused to specify a persona as designated premises supervisor. The magistrates’
court may dismiss the appeal, or substitute its own decision, or send back the case to the
licensing authority with directions as to how the case is to be dealt with. The magistrates’
court may make any costs order it thinks fit.

Review Provisions

If extended hours/licensable activities are granted, the Licensing Act contains review
provisions which enable any person, bodies representing them or any of the responsible
authorities to apply to this licensing authority for a review of the licence. A hearing follows
which enables the sub-committee to use the normal powers at a hearing (set out above) but
also to suspend the licence for a period of up to three months or to revoke it.

Police Closure

A senior police officer may close any premises for 24 hours (this can be extended) where
s/he reasonably believes there is or is likely imminently to be disorder on, or in or in the
vicinity of the premises and their closure is necessary in the interests of public safety.
Closure can also be affected if public nuisance is being caused by noise coming from the
premises and closure of the premises is necessary to prevent that nuisance

Surveillance Camera Code of Guidance-June 2013

page 78



Where a relevant authority has licensing functions and considers the use of surveillance
camera systems as part of the conditions attached to a licence or certificate, it must in
particular have regard to guiding principle one in this code. Any proposed imposition of a
blanket requirement to attach surveillance camera conditions as part of the conditions
attached to a licence or certificate is likely to give rise to concerns about the proportionality of
such an approach and will require an appropriately strong justification and must be kept
under regular review. Applications in relation to licensed premises must take into account
the circumstances surrounding that application and whether a requirement to have a
surveillance camera system is appropriate in that particular case. For example, it is unlikely
that a trouble-free community pub would present a pressing need such that a surveillance
camera condition would be justified. In such circumstances where a licence or certificate is
granted subject to surveillance camera system conditions, the consideration of all other
guiding principles in this code is a matter for the licensee as the system operator.

Guiding principle one states:
Use of a surveillance camera system must always be for a specified purpose which is in
pursuit of a legitimate aim and necessary to meet an identified pressing need.

Legitimate aim and necessity are considered in relation to the four licensing objectives which are
set out elsewhere within this report if the Committee is considering conditioning any premises
licence with the installation of a CCTV surveillance system.

Financial implications:

The only financial implication is if the applicant appeals against the decision made, with the
possibility of court costs.

Legal implications:

Legal implications are included within the report.

page 79



APPENDIX A

East Devon For help contact
Application for a premises licence licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01404 515616
Chetrict Council
* required information
Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club You can pgt V\.'hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name |Emma ‘

* Family name ’Cooling ‘

“Ema I

Main telephone number

Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant;

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
_ o person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (® Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number 07481069
] - - If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Ltd its registered name.
VAT number i 403678692 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

page 80

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the e . . b
business xecutive committee member
Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, NSG

Building number or name financials Ltd

Street |Old School House, Church Road ‘
District |Co|aton Raleigh ‘
City or town |Sidmouth ‘

County or administrative area |Devon

Postcode |EX10 OLL

Country |United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name |Emma

* Family name |Coo|ing

Main telephone number

“Ema I

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(  Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(¢ A private individual acting as an agent

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

page 81

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Building number or name

I

" Street I
I
-

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

!

* Postcode

* Country |United Kingdom ‘

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (' OS map reference (— Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name ’Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club ‘
Street ’East Budleigh Road ‘
District ’Budleigh Salterton ‘
City or town ’Budleigh Salterton ‘

|

County or administrative area ’Devon

Postcode [EX9 7BA

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

page 82

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N T I Y Y Y

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club ‘

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |O7481069 ‘

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

page 83

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name ’The holt - Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club ‘

Street ’East Budleigh Road ‘

District ’East Budleigh ‘

City or town ’Budleigh Salterton ‘
|

County or administrative area ’Devon

Postcode [EX9 7BA

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Contact Details

E-mail I
Telephone number _

Other telephone number

* Date of birth !‘ / I!‘ / \!‘
dd mm yyyy

‘ Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

* Nationality ’BRITISH work in the UK

| Add another applicant |

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ 01 ‘ / | 06 ‘ / “ 2023 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | /| |/ | |
whendoyouwantittoend g m

m yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premises is a cricket club currently under construction (due for completion at the end of September 2023). The bar is
currently operating sporadically under TENs in a marquee which is in place in front of the clubhouse, between the two
cricket pitches. In June the bar will move into a ground floor room that opens out onto and is accessible from, a patio area
between the two pitches. This will be the club's permanent downstairs bar. The main clubhouse bar will not open until
much later in the year. This main bar area will be on the fist flo@jqdesigned so that spectators can watch matches on both

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

themselves.

pitches and enjoy panoramic views from an upstairs balcony. In the Tonger term this first floor area will be hired out to
ensure income for the club, the ground floor bar will be predominantly used by parents of juniors and the players

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start D

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

page 85

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start Z End Z

stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

stat [ | end [ ]

Start D End D
THURSDAY

Start D End D

Start Z End D
FRIDAY

Start Z End D

Start End
SATURDAY

stat [ | end [ ]

Start End
SUNDAY

Start D End D

Start Z End D

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C  Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Live music will be very occassional, ie during a saturday in the summer we might hold a fundraising event with a band or
have a small ensemble play at a club event, eg a sponsors day. Occassionally this music will be amplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Any outside music would only be in the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

page 86

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

We may hold a new years eve party for members which would require a later finish time for music, lam.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(e Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start D End D (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve detailsforthe_ days
s ] R m—fertl
TUESDAY
Start Z End D
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
stat [ | end [ ]
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start D End D
Start i End i
FRIDAY
Start Z End D
Start End
SATURDAY
stat [ | end [ ]
Start |10:00 End |00:00
SUNDAY
Start D End D
Start i End i

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors (" Outdoors (Sag%"é'? include a tent.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

The times given are to allow flexibility and are not an indication that the playing of music is to be a regular occurrence. Very
occasionally recorded music may be played outside on a domestic speaker to add atmosphere at a fundraising event.
Recorded music will occasionally be played indoors, with amplification, for a party or event.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Recorded music would only be played outside during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The club may hold a new years eve party and on this occasion we would wish to play recorded music until 1am.

Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(e Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings page 88

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start

Start D
TUESDAY

Star

Start D
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start Z
THURSDAY

Start

Start D
FRIDAY

Start

Start D
SATURDAY

Start

Start Z
SUNDAY

Start

Start D

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(' On the premises

State any seasonal variations

(C  Off the premises

End

End

End

End

End
End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End
End

(¢ Both

23.00

23:00

23.00

23:00

00:00

00:00

23:00

6 LR LE O A LF L

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The times given are to allow flexibility and are not an indication that the bar will be open from 10am until late. We are a
family friendly club and will need the bar to be open during matches and training sessions the times of which vary, hence
the need for a broad time frame within which to operate. The midnight finish is to allow for club socials and private

functions.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

page 89




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The club may hold a new years eve party for members and on this occasion would like to be able to sell alcohol until 1am,

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name Jack
Family name |England

Date of birth !‘ / I!‘ / \!‘
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name !—

Street

|

I |

District I |
- |

- |

City or town

County or administrative area

|

Postcode

Country |United Kingdom ‘

Personal Licence number

(if known) [EDVE2623 |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) |East Devon District Council ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(' Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

page 90

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details fortheT days
o — o ] oo
TUESDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

page 91

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

The club is not intending to be open from 10am until late every day, infact it will rarely open for this duration on any one
day, but a broad time frame is needed to give us the flexibility to open up as and when matches, training nights and
fundraisers or functions occur.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Years eve - we may wish to hold a party for members etc and would wish to open until 1am.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The Executive Committee will be responsible for ensuring compliance with the Licensing Act.

Executive Committee members will be present at all BSCC social occasions.

The Club will have a designated security liaison member on the Executive Committee who will have regular contact with
the Police and Licensing Authority if required.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A bar manager will be appointed for the club and a team of responsible members, over 18, will be appointed and trained to
run the bar.

All staff engaged in licensable activity at the premises will receive training and information in relation to the following

i. The Challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises, including the forms of identification that are acceptable.

il. The hours and activities permitted by the premises licence certificate issued under the Licensing Act 2003 and conditions
attached to the licence.

iii. How to complete and maintain a refusal register which will be in operation at the premises (in relation to the sale of
alcohol).

vi. Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including reporting an incident to the emergency services.
Recognising the signs of drunkenness.

The operating procedures for refusing service to any person who is drunk, under- age or appears to be under-age, or
appears to be making a proxy purchase.

Incident log

An incident log shall be kept and maintained at the premises which will include a log of the following, including pertinent
details.

Any incidents of disorder or of a violent or anti-social nature.

page 92

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police.
All ejections of patrons.
Any complaints received.

Any visits by a responsible authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) or emergency service.

c) Public safety

In the absence of adequate daylight, artificial lighting in any area accessible to the
public shall be fully operational whilst the public are present.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Recorded music inside and outside the premises to be controlled by a noise limiter set to the satisfaction of an
Environmental Health Officer.

After 11pm noise levels in outside areas will be monitored and controlled to minimise any potential impact on local
residents although the club does not anticipate noise levels to have a negative impact at any time given the nature of the
its business and the fact that the bar area is a considerable distance from residential properties. Customers will be advised
of the need to respect any local residents where appropriate and to leave the premises quietly with consideration for
others.

All the rubbish produced by the premises shall be stored securely in a designated area or in a bin with a tight fitting and
lockable lid.

e) The protection of children from harm

CHALLENGE 25

There will be in place a written age verification policy in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol, which will specify a
Challenge 25 proof of age requirement. Staff/volunteers working at the premises will ask individuals who appear to be
under 25 years of age, attempting to purchase alcohol, to produce identification. The only acceptable identification
documents will be:

- A photo driving licence

- A passport

- An identification card carrying the PASS hologram

Unless such identification is produced the sale of alcohol must be refused.

This policy will include documented steps taken to prevent adults from purchasing alcohol for or on behalf of children
under 18.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

page 93

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

page 94

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

page 95

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

page 96

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

page 97

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Non domestic Rateable Value Band A No rateable value to £4,300 - Fee £100 B £4,301 to £33,000 - Fee £190 C £33,001 to
£87,000 - Fee £315 D £87,001 to £125,000 - Fee £450 E £125,001 and above - Fee £635

Multiplier for Band D &amp; E - Town centre premises used exclusively or primarily for sale of alcohol - Band D - £ 900 Band E
- £1905 Events of 5,000 or more people incur additional fees. Please see our website for details.

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION

[APPLICABLE TO INVDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] | UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF | DO NOT HAVE THE

* ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF I AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK
RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF | CEASE TO
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15).

THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION FORM IS ENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
* PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND | HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR
HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Emma Cooling
| |
* Capacity |Executive Committee member ‘
* Date |21 |/ |o04|/]| 2023 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

page 98

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/east-devon/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number [Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

Payment status

| |
| |
ELMS Payment Reference ’ ‘
| |
| |

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted | ‘

Approval deadline ’ ‘

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

page 99

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/east-devon/apply-1

Storage | Accessible

Function Space

107 sqm

Rarving Hach

APPENDIX B

Kitchen

First Floor Plan 1:100
Main Building Area = 190 sgm

T

2 SIS
a5
oA A28
e
PRET
FERTER
P
rarsenil
razend
'

page 100

AceaS vonae

IS+ be Sol

A

Site Address — Land North fo South Farm Coltage, East Budleigh Road

130

1

R

10



TOT abed

F

]

2l e L

FENCE & NA
ECIES HEDGEROW

|
13 wioker

|
, SQUARE inc V. | | - o ' g |
] | 1 ARTIFICIAL * @& | Tl § /
| - @
(& )
& ,ﬁ 2\l |
NEW TREE| & EE e & i
PLANTING | x ,
I v :
’ e Al
' C
: ©
@ ' | | | / - =
3 0" SR T 1 L =
i T o v / [ Y
,;':“: | g ¥ 4 : Vi f’l |
i ! EQUIP/SCORE/ST / b=
l1s )
l | :;
N @ j
A ] ¥ _-"E—..-'ET: 2 ZONE FOR 10 ADDITIONAL CARS GRAVEL K
A ‘09
‘__'_--____ [JOG g
= —— _[ 0 Q
0 215x2.4 S =
= bility splay —

Ordnance Survey, (c) Crown Copyright 2018. All rights raserved. Licence number 100022432



APPENDIX C
Google Maps

1910 1PAY

KersbrooksL.ms

Budleigh Salterton|{@
Cricket Club)

s\Farm Rd

Denture Ref

1310 RN

Mitchell\®

PynesiFarmiSh
St Peters C Of Efg

Primary:School

“ Otter Holt Holiday @&
Stpeter'sChurchiF d

t i 3 Apartment

Imagery ©2023 CNES / Airbus, Getmapping plc, Infoterra Ltd & Bluesky, Maxar Technologies, Map data ©2023

100 m

page 102



REPRESENTATIONS LIST  APPENDIXD

Application No: 055718 Application Date: 5 May 2023
Licence Type:  Premises Licence WITH Alcohol Licence No: N/A
Application Type:New Application

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.
Applicant: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Ltd

NSG Financials Ltd, Old School House, Church Road, Colaton Raleigh, EX10 OLL.

Person making Representation: Devon & Cornwall Police

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted
Reason: Agreed Position

Details: Team,

Please see the below email trail detailing an agreed position | have come to with the applicants for the
above New Premises Licence, in light of this | would like to make a representation under the Protection of
Children from Harm licensing objectives to have the amendments/additions made to the licence should it
be granted.

Cheers
M ke

Dear Mike

Thank you for getting in touch.

Yes this sounds sensible and we agree to these amendments.
Best wishes

Emma

Good morning Emma,

| am in receipt of your application for a New Premises licence at the above business. Having assessed the
application, in order to further promote the Licensing Objectives, | would like to have the following
amendments/additions made to the licence should it be granted. If you agree with the
amendments/additions please reply to me as such, there is no requirement to contact the Local Authority
to make any amendments to the application, when we have come to an agreed position, | will forward the
agreement to the Local Authority who will make the necessary changes should the licence be granted.

I note that you have asked for the terminal hour for your alcohol sales to be the same as your opening
hours. | would expect to see a 30 minute drinking up time at the end of alcohol sales so | would like your
alcohol sales to cease at 2230hrs on Sunday to Thursday Inc and 2330hrs on Friday and Saturday.
UNDER THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM LICENSING OBJECTIVE

Add the following condition:-

REFUSALS REGISTER

An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be maintained to include details of all
alcohol sales refused. The register will include:

i. the date and time of refusal

ii. the reason for refusal

iii. details of the person refusing the sale
iv. description of the customer

V. any other relevant observations.

The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on request of an authorised officer
of a responsible authority.

All entries must be made within 24 hours of the refusal.
Kind regards

Mke

Evidence:

Report Generateth'®R3%23 page 103 Page 1 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Suggestion:

Person making Representation: Kate Sillars

Representation Accepted:
Reason:

Details:

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Representation has been accepted
Public Nuisance

Dear Licencing Manager
Reference: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club limited

We live of the new club house off the Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club. We
are rather concerned about the noise generated due to the club house being able to remain open until
after midnight on a Friday and Saturday evening and 11 pm on all other days.

It is envisaged but needs to be confirmed that Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club has agreed a noise
management policy with East Devon District Council which addresses the minimisation of noise
associated with holding musical and entertainment events and from members and guests leaving the club
house.

Moreover, the request to have live and recorded music until midnight on both Friday and Saturday nights is
more concerning. Due to the design of the club house, with large open terraces on both the south and
eastern elevations at first floor level, and large bi-folding doors on the southern elevation, noise
propagation is perceived to be a problem.

Again, the elevated position of the club house, in relation to the domestic properties to the south and west
of the site, will have no negating effect on the propagation of noise. It is concluded that a noise survey has
been undertaken as part of the planning application and this should be used to ensure that the effect of
noise pollution is negated.

Also, can East Devon District Council confirm what measures to limit noise intrusion have been proposed,
such as the installation of a noise limiter which isolates the power supply to amplification equipment if pre-
agreed noise limits are exceeded.

Can the graphic representation of the sound level distribution and the propagation of sound waves in the
surrounding region, for the defined periods stipulated in the licensing application, be made available for
consultation.

You may wish to review the duration of the licensable activities and have the finish time brought forward to
take into consideration the perceived effects on the surrounding properties. We await your response.

Yours faithfully

Kate & Robbie Sillars

Report Generatetf'®1923

page 104 Page 2 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Robbie Sillars

Representation Accepted:
Reason:

Details:

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Representation has been accepted
Public Nuisance

Dear Licencing Manager
Reference: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club limited

We live I o the new club house off the Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club. We
are rather concerned about the noise generated due to the club house being able to remain open until
after midnight on a Friday and Saturday evening and 11 pm on all other days.

It is envisaged but needs to be confirmed that Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club has agreed a noise
management policy with East Devon District Council which addresses the minimisation of noise
associated with holding musical and entertainment events and from members and guests leaving the club
house.

Moreover, the request to have live and recorded music until midnight on both Friday and Saturday nights is
more concerning. Due to the design of the club house, with large open terraces on both the south and
eastern elevations at first floor level, and large bi-folding doors on the southern elevation, noise
propagation is perceived to be a problem.

Again, the elevated position of the club house, in relation to the domestic properties to the south and west
of the site, will have no negating effect on the propagation of noise. It is concluded that a noise survey has
been undertaken as part of the planning application and this should be used to ensure that the effect of
noise pollution is negated.

Also, can East Devon District Council confirm what measures to limit noise intrusion have been proposed,
such as the installation of a noise limiter which isolates the power supply to amplification equipment if pre-
agreed noise limits are exceeded.

Can the graphic representation of the sound level distribution and the propagation of sound waves in the
surrounding region, for the defined periods stipulated in the licensing application, be made available for
consultation.

You may wish to review the duration of the licensable activities and have the finish time brought forward to
take into consideration the perceived effects on the surrounding properties. We await your response.

Yours faithfully

Kate & Robbie Sillars

Report Generatetf'®1923

page 105 Page 3 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Mike Sheehan

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason:
Details:

Public Nuisance

THIS IS A REPRESENTATION
29th May 2023
licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk

Re: Licensing Application No 055718, New Application, Premises Licence WITH
Alcohol, Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am submitting this representation in respect of the operating hours identified
within the Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Licence application.

My representation is related to the Activities - Times Requested

From recent, temporary licenced, events at the new Cricket Club we have been
very surprised by the extent to which sound (music, voices and car movements)
from the Cricket Club reaches our property in Granary Lane. Even through
modern double glazed windows this can be clearly heard during the evenings.

The Cricket Club with its impressive facilities is already well attended and with
alcohol intended to be served from 10:00 to 00:00 on Fridays and Saturdays it
will, by its very nature, likely lead to high spirits and associated noise pollution.
For example, only last Saturday night | could hear revving of engines, car horns
and squealing tyres as cars left the venue late in the evening.

The application for the Performance of live music and Playing of recorded

music until 00:00 on any night of the week is most alarming. The elevated
position of the Club, and the large open terrace and extensive bi-fold doors will
most likely result in this music sound being carried across large parts of
Budleigh Salterton, East Budleigh and surrounding areas. | can see no reference
online to any assessment of, or consultation on, noise management as part of
the original planning application.

| also understand that the Cricket Club will be marketing itself as a wedding
and special event venue which will bring additional noise and activity beyond
that which is normal for a cricket club. This will only add to the nuisance to
local Budleigh Salterton residents.

| am also concerned about the potential trauma to both domestic and farm
animals in the vicinity that will result from the fireworks that routinely
accompany such events these days.

Additionally, the Cricket Club is in an area of outstanding national beauty
(AONB) and overlooks the major Lower Otter Restoration Project, a Site of
Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) and the expected habitat of significant
breeding bird species and other wildlife which would be seriously disturbed by
regular noisy late nights.

Whilst | fully support the existence of the new Cricket Club and its facilities, in
recognition of this representation, and for the sake of the renowned peaceful
Budleigh Salterton environment, | would request that consideration be given to
some madification to the requested operating hours as follows:-

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises.
Be limited to 23:00 on any day

Playing of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Be limited to 23:00 on Friday and Saturday (as with the old site)
Provide a limitation on noise limits

Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Be limited to 23:00 on Friday and Saturday (as with the old site)
Provide a limitation on noise limits

Playing of live or recorded music OUTDOORS beyond 21:00
Be limited to 6 times per year.

Also, is there any way to restrict the use of fireworks late at night?

Yours faithfully
M ke Sheehan

Report Generatetf'®1923

page 106 Page 4 of 17




Application No: 055718
Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Person making Representation: Simon Davies

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason: Public Nuisance
Details: I am writing in reference to the Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club as a representation about application Ref
' No. 055718.

I live | 2nd over the years have supported the BSCC at its location at Lime Kiln, a well
managed club with bar facilities and the occasional function, all enjoyed by sporting and social members
alike.

The current application for licensing/music seem extremely more ambitious than was allowed before and
they are already causing concern to neighbours in our vicinity.

We all agree that the new site and clubhouse is a great improvement and will fully support it as before,
however, the application intentions seem to exceed the requirements of a cricket club and appear more
suited as a venue for larger functions. The concerns are that it could be a commercial venture and not just
a cricket club.

An open ended licence for live/recorded music inside/outside, potentially at every weekend seems
unreasonable for club use and feel it should be limited to specified occasional events throughout the year.
Due to the new location and elevation, the general noise levels from matches have already been noted as
to how easily the sound carries around the area. | have no problem with that but as explained above, have
concerns with noise levels if all the applications are approved.

Having just put up with nearly 3 years of constant construction noise for 8hrs a day for LORP
environmental purposes, it now nears its completion and we look forward to some peace and quiet to
enjoy the increased wildlife sounds, not Led Zeppelin every weekend.

Hoping my concerns will be taken into account.

Best Regards

SB Davies

I
Evidence:

Suggestion:

Report Generateth'®R3%23 page 107 Page 5 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Christopher Wright

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason: Public Nuisance
From C Wright

Details:

Details of the Licence Application to which we are requesting amendment:

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, East Budleigh Road Budleigh Salterton, EX9 7BA Licensing
hours for performance of Live music and playing of recorded music (indoors and outdoors) Monday to
Thursday and Sunday< 23:00 hrs and Friday /Saturday <00:00.

We wish to comment on the above proposed alcohol and music licence for the new Budleigh Cricket
Ground.

The new ground is quite close to a residential area and the new site is on quite high ground. This means
that noise can carry quite far. We have already noticed how the noise can carry from a normal cricket
match during an afternoon. If this same level of noise, or far worse, live or recorded music (indoors or
outdoors) was carried through until midnight, which is proposed on a Friday and Saturday, this would
obviously be of considerable nuisance to many people in the surrounding area such as South Farm
Cottages, Granary Lane and Kersbrook.

Most local businesses in this area don't operate until midnight at the weekends, let alone 11:00 during the
week when people have to get up for work in the morning, and although this most probably wouldn't take
place every evening of the year, there would be no restriction on the number of evenings this could take
place especially if the site is to be let out to non members of the cricket club. Even the O2 at Wembley
has to close at 11 pm. We feel, therefore, that a more reasonable stop time would be 10.30pm.

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Person making Representation: Valerie Thorne

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted
Reason: Public Nuisance

Details: 30.05.2023
) Licensing Manager

East Devon Disitrct Council
Blackdown House
Heathpark Industrial Estate
Honiton EX14 1EJ

Dear Sir
I am concerned that live music and recorded music could be licensed and permitted at Budleigh Salterton
Cricket Club every Friday and Saturday, indoors and out until midnight.

Being on a raised site the noise levels will be highly audible and intrusive. How will this be controlled
especially if the premises are hired out?

It is possible to hear the occasional music event from Bicton, much further away.

Yours sincerely
V M Thorne

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Report Generateth'®R3%23 page 108 Page 6 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Patrick Coulter

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason:
Details:

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Public Nuisance

Please find below my representation in respect of the Cricket Club's application.

| object to the application in respect of the proposed opening hours and activities on Fridays, Saturdays
and Sundays (and | assume Public Holidays).

| consider the late finish on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays to be unreasonable and
unrealistic.

I am concerned about the disruption and disturbance specifically in respect of the late opening and the
playing of music both indoors and outdoors.

The late finishing of both the licence and music at 11 and midnight will continue the noise and disturbance
late in the evening, and into the early hours with people leaving.

| am concerned that the Club has separately stated that if no parking is available on-site to use to top of
Granary Lane. This will lead to further noise at the end of the evening and a significant volumes of track
then leave Granary Lane in both directions. At present there is hardly any traffic movements at late at
night so this presents further noise and safety concerns. Increased traffic would also be an issues at all
other times.

This affects |l Granary Lane as well as impacting on the surrounding area.
Specifically:

| believe that the outdoor music is likely to be intrusive, loud and disruptive. It is also totally inappropriate
for a site on high ground adjoining a significant nature reserve. In terms of noise it is already clear that the
noise of normal cricket activities and playing at the club carries a good distance. So any increase on
volumes or continuous noise would be disruptive and intrusive and needs to be time limited.

| suggest that a full sound check should be commissioned to test the impact of the outdoor music bot in
terms of disruption to the community and potential impact of the nature reserve and wildlife. The views of
the LORP partners and environmental bodies and wildlife should be taken into account. This could then
address volumes and hours.

The proposed finishing of the music both indoors and outdoors should be earlier than the end of the
licence. | cannot see how both ending at the same time allows for a quiet and orderly closing down and
exit. This would need to be carefully managed so an earlier finish would a separate and earlier finish
would facilitate this. Clarity is needed on how the Club will manage this.

| believe that further consideration needs to be given to the parking and traffic movements, particularly
down Granary Lane. The Club should be familiar with these concerns from the time at the other end of
Granary Lane and be aware of the negative and unwelcome impact.

| look forward to hearing how this application is taken forward and considered.

If anything further is needed, please let me know. Please confirm receipt of the representation.

Patrick Coulter

Report Generatetf'®1923

page 109 Page 7 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Simon King

Representation Accepted:
Reason:

Details:

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Representation has been accepted
Public Nuisance

licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk 30th May 2021

Re: Licensing Application No 055718, New Application, Premises Licence WITH Alcohol, Budleigh
Salterton Cricket Club Dear Sirs, | would like to draw the Council’s attention to our concern regarding the
proposed licensing application for Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club. | would ask you to be aware of and
respect the close neighbours of the new site of the Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club when considering this
application. Please do NOT inflict regular late-night revelry, loud music, revving car engines, fireworks on
the local residents. A cut off time of 23.00 would be preferable. The Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club was
mindful of the above in its previous location, please ensure it continues to be respectful in the new
pavilion.

Yours faithfully Simon & Rosie King

Person making Representation: Rosie King

Representation Accepted:
Reason:

Details:

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Representation has been accepted
Public Nuisance

licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk 30th May 2021

Re: Licensing Application No 055718, New Application, Premises Licence WITH Alcohol, Budleigh
Salterton Cricket Club Dear Sirs, | would like to draw the Council’s attention to our concern regarding the
proposed licensing application for Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club. | would ask you to be aware of and
respect the close neighbours of the new site of the Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club when considering this
application. Please do NOT inflict regular late-night revelry, loud music, revving car engines, fireworks on
the local residents. A cut off time of 23.00 would be preferable. The Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club was
mindful of the above in its previous location, please ensure it continues to be respectful in the new
pavilion.

Yours faithfully Simon & Rosie King

Report Generatetf'®1923

page 110 Page 8 of 17




Application No: 055718
Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Claire Brown

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted
Reason: Public Nuisance

ile- Dear Sir

Details: As a resident of ||} I | 2 very concerned about the licence being granted to allow music
to go on after 23.00 on any evening.
The noise from Bicton events....much further away... can be heard here so I'm sure you'll understand my
concern.
| am well aware this venue will be good for the area but | urge you to exercise restraint with the hours of
the licence.
Many thanks,
Regards
Claire Brown

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Report Generateth'®R3%23 page 111 Page 9 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Andrew Mills

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason:
Details:

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Public Nuisance

To licensing@eastdevon

This is a representation.

Ref No. 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, East Budleigh Road, Budleigh Salterton, EX9 7BA
To whom it may concern,

Though in support of the Cricket club this application is likely to blur the lines between Club,
Entertainments Venue and potential Off-License.

Therefore, | would | ke the following points taken into consideration prior to agreeing issuance of the
requested license.

Activities - Times requested

E: Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)

Friday 18:00 to 00:00
Saturday 10:00 to 00:00
F: Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Friday 18:00 to 00:00
Saturday 10:00 to 00:00

| request that consideration is given to the reduction in requested hours for the performance of live music
or recorded music especially when the stage is within the outdoors arena.

The Topography of the site lends itself to enhancing the noise levels within the surrounding area. Noise
level is clearly aud ble from just routine activities and reverberates through the valley and becomes more
noticeable dependant on wind direction creating potential of a public nuisance through excessive noise
levels. This intrusiveness will further be increased at night when background noise is diminished and
sound carries further.

Late night entertainment and combined with late alcohol consumption has potential to increase the
potential within the local associated residential area for increasing likelihood of crime and disorder.

J: Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises only

| would request that due consideration be given to the sale of alcohol in that it should be reserved solely
for consumption on the premises where intoxicated individuals can be monitored and controlled to reduce
and likelihood of anti-social behaviour.

| feel that the Conditions offered by the applicant on prevention of public nuisance and prevention of crime
and disorder are likely to be inadequate and unpoliceable on the standpoint of alcohol and noise.

Yours sincerely

A G Mills

Best regards

Andy Mills

Report Generatetf'®1923

page 112 Page 10 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Brian Hitchcock

Representation Accepted:
Reason:

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

Representation has been accepted

Public Nuisance

To:

Licensing Manager,

licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk

East Devon District Council,

Blackdown House, Border Rd,

Heathpark Industrial Estate,

Honiton, EX14 1E3

1 June 2023

Representation

Licensing application No. 055718, New Application
Premises Licence with Alcohol, Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club

Dear Sir, Madam

We refer to the above application.

We live ] to the new cricket ground. . We are very concerned about the current
application and the effect that it will have upon the neighbourhood and surrounding wildlife, in terms of the
requests for performance and playing of live music which are extremely worrying. This is a quiet
neighbourhood situated on the sides of the Otter Valley nature reserve, a site of Special Scientific Interest.
We notice that the application states 'the club does not anticipate noise levels to have a negative impact at
any time given the nature of its business and the fact that the bar area is a considerable distance from
residential properties' .

Noise that will emanate from the playing and performance of music (in and outdoors) - please note that we
can hear noise that emanates from any event the club has had in the past when it was over 600 meters
away and we can also hear music from Bicton Park when they have events. The new club is close to us
and other residents are closer still. Please review the above statement in the application.

We fully support the relocation and development of the club but it is a local town cricket club and not an
events venue. Whilst we appreciate they may wish to have club social events we would ask that outdoor
music is limited to 5-6 times a year (which will enable traditional summer parties and say at Christmas and
bonfire night) which is normal for a local sports club. Whilst we appreciate the club may wish to raise funds
it should not be used as a special events venue as we believe this goes beyond being a local cricket club
and its spirit in the neighbourhood.

We request more detailed consultation in the local media and town notice boards before any close of
representations and that noise levels are considered further in the application in detail.

In view of the above we would kindly also request:

PAGE: 2 OF 2

1. E: Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors) - Indoors be limited to 23:00 on Friday and Saturday
with strict noise control and monitoring measures. Outdoor live events be limited to 3 times per year with
noise control measures and monitoring.

1. F: Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors) - Indoors be limited to 23:00 on Friday and Saturday
with noise control measures and monitoring. Provide a limitation on outdoor events 3 times per year with
noise control measures and monitoring.

2. J: Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises only - please be limited to 23:00 on any
given day

3. Provide specific limitation on the use of fireworks given the nature of the site and proximity to wildlife
(and our pets).

Best wishes

Brian Hitchcock

Report Generatetf'®1923

page 113 Page 11 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Margaret Yerrell

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason:
Details:

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Public Nuisance

Re Licensing Application No.055718,

(Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club)

The Licensing Manager.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We were very disturbed to see the licensing conditions requested for the new Cricket Club facilities,
located in an elevated position, just off the main road from Budleigh Salterton to Newton Poppleford,
outside the 30mph area.

The outskirts of Budleigh are acknowledged as a quiet residential area, overlooking a Nature Reserve.
There are wild animals and birds in the vicinity which would be disturbed by loud music and by the amount
of light emitted from the premises at night. The Cricket Club buildings are not in an urban area or out-of-
town complex.

People living in this area would find both recorded or live music played inside or outside the premises,
possibly every Friday and Saturday evening a considerable public nuisance, particularly after 9pm. Open
windows and doors will allow the noise from indoor events to escape. The application to allow music up to
midnight is excessive and frankly outrageous. For the most part people living in the area are fairly senior.
When the wind is from the west the sound would blare out over the Nature Reserve. When it is from the
east, as it has been for some time now, it would reverberate over larger areas of the town of Budleigh
Salterton. It is one thing for the Cricket Club to be able to hold social events for its members, but quite
another for it to be licensed for hire by outside bodies which would not be so accountable for excesses of
noise and disturbance.

There are also issues of public safety. The entrance/exit to the Cricket Club premises is not ideal. It is
located at the end of a straight stretch of road with no speed restriction. Visibility is low. The requested
licensing hours of up to 11pm weekdays and Sundays and up to midnight Fridays and Saturdays means
that drivers will be leaving the premises in the dark with a fair amount of alcohol in the blood as it will not
have had time to diminish. It is well-established that even small amounts of alcohol impair judgement and
social inh bition; one does not have to be drunk. These drivers are | kely to be a danger both to themselves
and to others, to say nothing of the public nuisance of the comings and goings.

For people coming and going on foot, there are additional issues of littering, vomiting, urinating and
possible crime. Noises carry far more in the night including voices. These activities would come under both
the prevention of disorder and public nuisance.

We have no confidence in the conditions offered by the applicant regarding the prevention of crime and
disorder. Rather it reinforces the idea that there will be large amounts of alcohol flowing, and these will be
the minimum measures to try to mitigate the results.

Whereas the success of the Cricket Club is highly desirable, the interests of local residents must also be
safeguarded. The current licensing request completely fails to do this. In order to ensure a better balance
between the commercial interests of those operating the club and the right of citizens living nearby to the
quiet enjoyment of their homes, we consider that additional restrictions must be applied, including the
limiting of the playing of music to only certain days a week and a certain number of weekends per month
as well as a cut-off of 10pm; the limiting of the number of major events; and a requirement to keep light
emissions to a minimum.

Yours faithfully,
Margaret S Yerrell

Margaret S.Yerrell.

Report Generatetf'®1923

page 114 Page 12 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Ann Coals

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason:
Details:

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Public Nuisance

2023. Licensing Application: 055718/Premises Licence with alcohol at Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
(new site, East Budleigh Rd.)

We oppose the hours of opening applied for in the above application because of the detrimental effects of
significantly increased NOISE on local residents. And also because of the extended length of time that
ALCOHOL could be consumed and sold. Potential LIGHT POLLUTION is an unknown quantity currently.

We are: Ann and Peter Coals, I

East Devon News. 11th January 2020. Headline. "Go-ahead for new Cricket Ground and pavilion in
Budleigh Salterton". Continues: "Visually the buildings will have a minimal impact on the landscape, and
it is considered that due to the distance to nearby dwellings the use of the pavilion and cricket fields would
not have an impact on residential amenity". We were reassured by these statements.

The above statement appeared in a number of local publications. Sadly, 'would not have an impact on
residential amenity' was quickly shown to be untrue. There are similar statements in this 2023 licence
application. 'Noise levels after 11pm will be monitored' (unrestricted noise before 11pm?). 'Given the
nature of its business'. (Will it be only cricket related events?). 'The bar area is a considerable distance
from residential properties’. Not at true, particularly in relation to noise.

We I < new clubhouse I (Google maps). On the
afternoon of May 21st, 2023 | (Ann) was sitting indoors reading with an exterior door partially opened. |
could hear clearly the regular rise and fall of conversations from the players on the cricket pitch. In
addition to the usual 'cricket match noises'. | was very surprised at how far this 'spoken word' level of
noise had travelled.. I'm not objecting to this per-se. It is a cricket club and this was during the day.
However, it demonstrates how clearly even a low level, unamplfied sound can carry from this new, slightly
elevated site.

Our major concern therefore, is that regarding NOISE. If | could hear people talking (not shouting - heard
that too!) on the pitch when | was indoors, then amplified music (of whatever description) but particularly
that played outside will disturb many local residents late into the night. A midnight 'close' is far too late in
these circumstances. Additionally, closing a bar down at midnight never means everyone leaves
immediately in a quiet and timely manner - noise will rumble on. Cars leaving. Doors slamming. People
talking loudly. People heading to cars parked on verges outside of the site, nearer to homes. Indeed, this
has happened already.

Second Issue. ALCOHOL. Effectively the applicant is creating a Public House on what very recently was
a grass field on the edge of a small seaside town. Both of the existing pubs in town (of very longstanding
and in well established locations) are open for less time than this application proposes! This licence
allows the applicant to potentially serve/sell alcohol to anyone of age, until at least 11pm/midnight. Every
day of the year.

The details of this licence are wide reaching and potentially lifestyle changing for those who live in this
part of Budleigh Salterton. They are at odds with the right of residents to live their lives in their own homes
in the peace that they are used to. Is it reasonable that such a new facility should seek to impose such
conditions?

Conclusion. Music and particularly amplified loud music should not be allowed at any time outside
because of excessive sound . A noise limiter sounds a reasonable idea to check the level of noise that
might escape the clubhouse. All Events/ general opening should finish by 10.30 pm. ( at the latest). This
should allow the premises to be mostly vacated by 11pm. Note. In itself this still brings much more noise
into this part of Budleigh Salterton where before there was virtually none.

The playing of cricket at this site, during mainly long summer daylight hours is not a problem in itself. Itis
very clearly heard but generally we have a 'live and let live' attitude to it. It is the potential ramifications of
this licence application that is causing us such serious concern.

Ann & Peter Coals

P.S. We are intrigued by the repeated declaration 'considerable distance (club house) from residential
properties' (or like wording). A recurring phrase that is also quoted in this licence application. A quick
consult of Google maps shows clubhouse distance to the nearest homes at this new site are very similar
to that of the old clubhouse/housing at the bottom of Granary Lane.. We would not consider either
distance 'considerable' and feel that this important statement is misleading.

Report Generatetf'®1923

page 115 Page 13 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Report Generatetf'®1923 page 116

Page 14 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Peter Coals

Representation Accepted:
Reason:

Details:

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Representation has been accepted

Public Nuisance

2023. Licensing Application: 055718/Premises Licence with alcohol at Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
(new site, East Budleigh Rd.)

We oppose the hours of opening applied for in the above application because of the detrimental effects of
significantly increased NOISE on local residents. And also because of the extended length of time that
ALCOHOL could be consumed and sold. Potential LIGHT POLLUTION is an unknown quantity currently.

We are: Ann and Peter Coals, I

East Devon News. 11th January 2020. Headline. "Go-ahead for new Cricket Ground and pavilion in
Budleigh Salterton". Continues: "Visually the buildings will have a minimal impact on the landscape, and
it is considered that due to the distance to nearby dwellings the use of the pavilion and cricket fields would
not have an impact on residential amenity". We were reassured by these statements.

The above statement appeared in a number of local publications. Sadly, 'would not have an impact on
residential amenity' was quickly shown to be untrue. There are similar statements in this 2023 licence
application. 'Noise levels after 11pm will be monitored’ (unrestricted noise before 11pm?). 'Given the
nature of its business'. (Will it be only cricket related events?). 'The bar area is a considerable distance
from residential properties’. Not at true, particularly in relation to noise.

We the new clubhousem (Google maps). On the
afternoon of May 21st, n) was sitting indoors reading with an exterior door partially opened. |
could hear clearly the regular rise and fall of conversations from the players on the cricket pitch. In
addition to the usual "cricket match noises'. | was very surprised at how far this 'spoken word' level of
noise had travelled.. I'm not objecting to this per-se. Itis a cricket club and this was during the day.
However, it demonstrates how clearly even a low level, unamplfied sound can carry from this new, slightly
elevated site.

Our major concern therefore, is that regarding NOISE. If | could hear people talking (not shouting - heard
that tool) on the pitch when | was indoors, then amplified music (of whatever description) but particularly
that played outside will disturb many local residents late into the night. A midnight ‘close’ is far too late in
these circumstances. Additionally, closing a bar down at midnight never means everyone leaves
immediately in a quiet and timely manner - noise will rumble on. Cars leaving. Doors slamming. People
talking loudly. People heading to cars parked on verges outside of the site, nearer to homes. Indeed, this
has happened already.

Second Issue. ALCOHOL. Effectively the applicant is creating a Public House on what very recently was
a grass field on the edge of a small seaside town. Both of the existing pubs in town (of very longstanding
and in well established locations) are open for less time than this application proposes! This licence
allows the applicant to potentially serve/sell alcohol to anyone of age, until at least 11pm/midnight. Every
day of the year.

The details of this licence are wide reaching and potentially lifestyle changing for those who live in this
part of Budleigh Salterton. They are at odds with the right of residents to live their lives in their own homes
in the peace that they are used to. Is it reasonable that such a new facility should seek to impose such
conditions?

Conclusion. Music and particularly amplified loud music should not be allowed at any time outside
because of excessive sound . A noise limiter sounds a reasonable idea to check the level of noise that
might escape the clubhouse. All Events/ general opening should finish by 10.30 pm. ( at the latest). This
should allow the premises to be mostly vacated by 11pm. Note. In itself this still brings much more noise
into this part of Budleigh Salterton where before there was virtually none.

The playing of cricket at this site, during mainly long summer daylight hours is not a problem in itself. Itis
very clearly heard but generally we have a 'live and let live' attitude to it. It is the potential ramifications of
this licence application that is causing us such serious concemn.

Ann & Peter Coals

P.S. We are intrigued by the repeated declaration ‘considerable distance (club house) from residential
properties’ (or like wording). A recurring phrase that is also quoted in this licence application. A quick
consult of Google maps shows clubhouse distance to the nearest homes at this new site are very similar
to that of the old clubhouse/housing at the bottom of Granary Lane.. We would not consider either
distance 'considerable’ and feel that this important statement is misleading.

Report Generate®'81023

page 117 Page 15 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Nick March

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason: Public Nuisance
Details: Dear Sir/Madam

I am submitting this representation in respect of the operating hours identified with the Budleigh Salterton
Cricket Club Licensing Application.

One of the main reasons my wife and | chose 11 years ago, to live in Budleigh Salterton was to spend our
retirement in a beautiful, quiet and peaceful area. So far this has been the case. However, with the new
activities and licensing hours proposed for the new Cricket Club | fear that this could change drastically for
the whole neighbourhood.

| would like to see the hours for all activities curtailed to 23.00 on Friday and Saturday evenings.

The playing of recorded music outdoors on Friday and Saturday banned completely due to the elevated
position of the Cricket Club grounds and proximity of many properties nearby.

The supply of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises should be limited to the hours of 23.00 on
Friday and Saturday evenings to eliminate the noise from vehicles leaving the venue as | have already
noted a change in the level of traffic noise leaving at these late hours.

Whilst | accept the necessity for the Cricket Club to find a better venue after years of the Club house being
flooded consideration must also be given to the local residents who for many years have and will continue
to support it.

Yours faithfully

Mr Nick March
Evidence:
Suggestion:

Person making Representation: John Couper

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted
Reason: Public Nuisance

Details:

June, 2nd 2023

Dear Sir/Madam'

My husband and | are very concerned about the opening hours at the new Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club.
We have retired to this peaceful part of Devon and we are looking forward to increased wildlife now that
the Otter Valley project is nearly finished.

During our 29 years here we have always been very happy with the sounds from the Cricket Club's old
location but we are now very unhappy about the intended live and recorded music until 00.00 on any night.
It is most alarming to think that not only we will lose our calm evenings but also the late night noise will
disturb birds and other wild life in this protected beautiful valley.

We very much anticipate that the hours will be reconsidered.

Yours faithfully,

John and Doris Couper

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Report Generateth'®R3%23 page 118 Page 16 of 17




Application No: 055718

Premises: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club
East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA.

Person making Representation: Doris Couper

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted
Reason: Public Nuisance

Details:

June, 2nd 2023

Dear Sir/Madam'

My husband and | are very concerned about the opening hours at the new Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club.
We have retired to this peaceful part of Devon and we are looking forward to increased wildlife now that
the Otter Valley project is nearly finished.

During our 29 years here we have always been very happy with the sounds from the Cricket Club's old
location but we are now very unhappy about the intended live and recorded music until 00.00 on any night.
It is most alarming to think that not only we will lose our calm evenings but also the late night noise will
disturb birds and other wild life in this protected beautiful valley.

We very much anticipate that the hours will be reconsidered.

Yours faithfully,

John and Doris Couper

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Person making Representation: Jed Falby
!

Representation Accepted: Representation has been accepted

Reason: Public Nuisance
Details: Re planning 055718 Licensing Application for new Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club.
Dear EDDC

| have read the application for the licensing (music and alcohol) for the new Budleigh Salterton Cricker
Club grounds on East Budleigh Road and wish to add my concern for excessive hours asked for.

As a 'Good Neighbour' | would expect the club to restrict itself to a more normal use of it priviledged
position. No music/noise/alcohol after 11pm on a normal night with only exceptional occasions allowed
beyond these hours.

We are proud of our local cricket club who have been 'Good Neighbours' in their old ground as we hope
they will prosper in their new home.

Yours sincerely

Jed Fa by

Evidence:
Suggestion:

Report Generateth'®R3%23 page 119 Page 17 of 17




APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 120



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 121



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 122



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 123



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 124



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 125



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 126



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 127



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 128



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 129



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 130



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 131



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 132



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 133



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 134



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 135



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 136



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 137



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 138



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 139



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 140



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 141



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 142



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 143



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 144



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 145



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 146



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 147



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 148



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 149



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 150



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 151



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 152



APPENDIX E - Responses to NOH

page 153



APPENDIX F

Operating Schedule

A bar manager will be appointed for the club and a team of responsible members, over 18,
will be appointed and trained to run the bar.

All staff engaged in licensable activity at the premises will receive training and informationin
relation to the following

I. The Challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises, including the forms of identification
that are acceptable.

ii. The hours and activities permitted by the premises licence certificate issued under the
Licensing Act 2003 and conditions attached to the licence.

iii. How to complete and maintain a refusal register which will be in operation at the premises
(in relation to the sale of alcohol).

vi. Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including reporting an incid ent to the
emergency services.

Recognising the signs of drunkenness.

The operating procedures for refusing service to any person who is drunk, under- age or
appears to be under-age, or appears to be making a proxy purchase.

Incident log
An incident log shall be kept and maintained at the premises which will include a log of the
following, including pertinent details.

Any incidents of disorder or of a violent or anti-social nature.
All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police.
All ejections of patrons.

Any complaints received.

Any visits by a responsible authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) or emergency service.

In the absence of adequate daylight, artificial lighting in any area accessible to the public
shall be fully operational whilst the public are present.

Recorded music inside and outside the premises to be controlled by a noise limiter set to the
satisfaction of an Environmental Health Officer.

After 11pm noise levels in outside areas will be monitored and controlled to minimise any
potential impact on local residents although the club does not anticipate noise levels to have
a negative impact at any time given the nature of the its business and the fact that the bar
area is a considerable distance from residential properties.

Customers will be advised of the need to respect any local residents where appropriate and
to leave the premises quietly with consideration for others.

All the rubbish produced by the premises shall be stored securely in a designated area or in
a bin with a tight fitting and lockable lid.

page 154



CHALLENGE 25
There will be in place a written age verification policy in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol, which will specify a Challenge 25 proof of age requirement.

Staff/volunteers working at the premises will ask individuals who appear to be under 25
years of age, attempting to purchase alcohol, to produce identification.

The only acceptable identification documents will be:

- A photo driving licence

- A passport

- An identification card carrying the PASS hologram

Unless such identification is produced the sale of alcohol must be refused.

This policy will include documented stepstaken to prevent adults from purchasing alcohol for
or on behalf of children under 18.

page 155



APPENDIX G

Devon & Cornwall Police — Agreed Position.

| am in receipt of your application for a New Premises licence at the above business. Having
assessed the application, in order to further promote the Licensing Objectives, Iwould like to
have the following amendments/additions made to the licence should it be granted. If you
agree with the amendments/additions please reply to me as such, there is no requirement
to contact the Local Authority to make any amendments to the application, when we
have come to an agreed position, I will forward the agreement to the Local Authority who will
make the necessary changes should the licence be granted.

| note that you have asked for the terminal hour for your alcohol sales to be the same as
your opening hours. Iwould expect to see a 30 minute drinking up time at the end of alcohol
sales so | would like your alcohol sales to cease at 2230hrs on Sunday to Thursday Inc and
2330hrs on Friday and Saturday.

UNDER THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM LICENSING OBJECTIVE

Add the following condition:-

REFUSALS REGISTER

An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be maintained to include
details of all alcohol sales refused. The register will include:

i.  the date and time of refusal
ii. thereason forrefusal
iii. details of the person refusing the sale
iv.  description of the customer
v. any other relevant observations.

The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on request of an
authorised officer of a responsible authority.

All entries must be made within 24 hours of the refusal.

page 156



Statement from Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club — Received 15 June 2023.

Good morning

in response to your letter of June 5 ref application number 055718 (Budleigh Salterton
Cricket Club) I can confirm the following

a) We (BSCC) intend to attend the hearing

b) We welcome the opportunity to hear our neighbours' concerns and allay their fears, so for
that reason agree the hearingis necessary.

c¢) The following BSCC representatives will be attending

Joel Murphy BSCC Director and chairman

Emma Cooling, BSCC executive committee member and agent acting on behalf of the
applicant

Carolyn Roper, BSCC fundraising co-ordinator and member

d) We will be covering the following points, amongst others, in making our case

* Licence applied for is 'less' in terms of drinking hours etc than our previous licence
*We have record of good behaviour ref public order at our previous premises.

* Qur new premises is further from most residential properties than our previous site.

* Our activities as a cricket club are dependent on an income from alcohol sales (asat
previous site).

* We have taken advice from Environmental Health and, following a meeting yesterday,
would like to amend our application so that the requested hours for outside live music at
weekends end at 11pm and not at midnight (as previously requested).

* On the advice of EH and taking on board our neighbours' concerns we will be
implementing a noise management plan.

I will send an email requesting the above amendment to application shortly
Best Wishes

Emma Cooling

BSCC

page 157



Proposal to amend the conditions onthe Operating Schedule — Received from
Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club on 15 June 2023.

Ref application number 055718 (Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club)

Following a site meeting with lan Winter, Environmental Health, please could we make the
following amendments to the above application? Sorry that this is a little late but we only
had the site meeting yesterday.

We would like to add the following under section 18 d) The prevention of Public Nuisance

To ensure that the music noise levels from events held on the site/premises should not be
deemed to be excessive to local residents the following points will form part of the premises
Noise Management Plan (NMP).

1. We will identify our closest noise sensitive properties and, should a noise complaint be
received, go and check if the music is clearly audible and if it is found to be we will turn the
music down.

2. Between the hours of 07:00 and 23:00 the A-weighted equivalent continuous noise
level (LAeql5min) emanating from our premises, when measured at the boundary of any
noise sensitive property over any 15 minute period with entertainmenttaking place, will not
exceed an agreed A-weighted equivalent continuous noise level (LAeq15min) by more than
5dB(A).

3. A noise complaint number will be made available to our closest numbers and a complaint
handling process will be put in place.

Under section 10 - provision of live music

We would like to amend our application so that the provision for live music until midnight is
for indoors only.

We would not have live music outdoors after 11pm (which we understand is covered by the
general terms of the licence?).

Thank you for your help with this.

Best wishes

Emma Cooling

page 158



Strategic Lead - Governance and Licensing
East Devon District Council

Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate

Honiton EX14 1EJ

Name: Mr Robbie Sillars
Address:
Date: 05/06/2023

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE A LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Application Number: 055718

Application: Premises Licence WITH Alcohol New Application

By: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Ltd

of NSG Financials Ltd, Old School House, Church Road, Colaton Raleigh, ,

Re: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA,

TAKE NOTICE that the hearing of this application will be heard by a Licensing Sub-Committee at Blackdown
House, Honiton

AT: 11.00am

ON: Wednesday 21 June 2023

Mark Williams
Chief Executive
East Devon Licensing Authority

N.B. YOU ARE LEGALLY REQUIRED TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE.

Please turn to page 2 which explains how and by when you must respond.

page 159



YOUR RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF HEARING

You are required by Regulation 8 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 to give the Strategic
Lead - Governance and Licensing a notice: -

a) stating whether you intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing;

b) stating whether you consider a hearing to be unnecessary;

c) requesting permission if you wish any other person to appear at the hearing, (e.g. as a witness) stating that
person's name and giving a brief description of the point(s) on which that person may be able to assist the
licensing sub-committee in relation to your application, representations or objection (as applicable)

d) enclosing any documents on which you seek to rely to support the representations already made. A
summary of the key points on which you seek to rely in making your case should be included.

YOU MUST SEND THIS INFORMATION TO:

Strategic Lead - Governance and Licensing

Attn Licensing Manager

East Devon District Councill,

Blackdown House, Border Road, Heathpark Industrial Estate, Honiton, Devon, EX14 1EJ

Tel: 01404 515616
E-mail: licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk

Please notify the licensing authority if you have any special needs or requirements for the hearing or if you will
have any difficulty in attending.

YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST ARRIVE AT THE COUNCIL OFFICES NO LATER THAN:

15/06/2023

LATE RESPONSES CAN ONLY BE CONSIDERED AT THE HEARING IF ALL THE OTHER PARTIES AGREE

Key Information for all parties about the hearing:

1. You have the right to be represented at the hearing by another person, whether that person is legally qualified
of not. (Please note that the Licensing Sub-committee has no power to order one party to pay another party’s
costs whatever the outcome of the hearing).

2. If the Chairman gives permission you may question other parties.

3. You will have the opportunity to address the authority about your application, representation or objection,

subject to any maximum time limit imposed by the sub-committee. The time allowed will normally be a
maximum of ten minutes. page 160



4. If you do not attend or are not represented at the hearing, then the sub-committee may decide to make its
decision on the application in your absence, taking into account any written representations or objections you
have made and your Response to this Notice of Hearing.

5. If the Licensing Authority require clarification of any matters at the hearing a separate note will be attached to
this notice.

5. If you wish to withdraw any representations you have made, you may do so by writing to the address given in
this notice no later than 24 hours before the hearing is due to start, or by attending the hearing and saying so.

7. A copy of the Licensing Authority’s hearing procedure is attached for your information.

Where general representations have been made relating to disorder, nuisance safety further clarification should
pe provided where available - for example evidence to support the representation.

page 161



To: Strategic Lead - Governance and Licensing
Attn Licensing Manager

East Devon District Council

Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate

Honiton

EX14 1EJ

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF HEARING

| refer to your notice of hearing dated 5 June 2023 relating to the following application:

Application Number: 055718

Application: Premises Licence WITH Alcohol New Application

By:  Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Ltd

Of NSG Financials Ltd, Old School House, Church Road, Colaton Raleigh, ,

Re:  Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA,
Under Regulation 8 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 | give you notice that: -

page 162



(Tick as appropriate) Yes No

| consider this hearing to be unnecessary

k]|
mlia

| intend to attend the hearing
| intend to be represented at the hearing by:

Please see note below
(Please give details of the person's name and address in this box)

| am requesting permission for the below named person(s) to appear at the hearing, (e.g. as a
witness)

Name and address

Please explain how this person will be able to assist the Licensing Sub-Committee:

| enclose the following documents to support my original representations:
t MAP  Suouing WLATIB N of 2 oTTERS RAACL  AnD cRiguET  <hub
2. PDOPSED ComBImED AN T 219FuAl - REIVSED  PAvILoN
Y. frofesEd  STE PAW - UBIRI0 - REVSEID PAVI-
4
5

PANIL ton)

(AOPesED  combDmEDd  fAardd = 129%4S| -~ sQRAL PAvILTA)

RoPedRD S\TE  Plawd - 1033 LG~ cQUgIWAL  PANI~©N
I edmesmers macknin (5) i ST of e uARiATes of faswmt 22[oadi]var

(Please listthem) 3, iy  Papases - sl PREMISES  CERTIF \ATE CPuIA IO\
R, OLD PRAMIES -« PREMUES CingE PLWAGCHIF (Tick as appropriate) Yes No
| also enclose a summary of the key points on which | seek to rely in supporting my IQ/ ]

*application; *representation or *objection-thave-already-made (*Delete as
applicable). You are invited to use the attached form marked ‘Summary of Key
Points’ for this task.

Your Signature: E Your Address:

Name: Robme SrARS Tel No & Emai

Note: - Where there are a large number of similar representations local residents may wis
appointing a spokesperson on their behalf.

YOU MUST RETURN THIS NOTICE PROPERLY COMPLETED TO:

Governance and Licensing

Attn. Licensing Manager

East Devon District Council,

Blackdown House, Border Road, Heathpark Industrial Estate, Honiton, EX14 1EJ

Tel:01404 515616
E-mail: licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk

age 163
Please notify the licensing authority if you have anypsgecial needs or requirements for the hearing or if you will



have any difficulty in attending.

YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST ARRIVE AT THE COUNCIL OFFICES NO LATER THAN:
15/06/2023

LATE RESPONSES CAN ONLY BE CONSIDERED AT THE HEARING IF ALL THE OTHER PARTIES AGREE

page 164



Strategic Lead - Governance and Licensing
Attn Licensing Manager

East Devon District Council

Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate

Honiton EX14 1EJ

SUMMARY OF KEY POINTS

These are the key points | rely on to support my application, representation or objection (*delete as applicable).
Application Number: 055718

Application: Premises Licence WITH Alcohol New Application

By:  Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Ltd

Of: NSG Financials Ltd, Old School House, Church Road, Colaton Raleigh, ,

Re:  Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA,

page 165



Key Points

Which of the four
licensing
objectives does
your application,
representation or
objection relate

Please enter a summary of your key points in the table below.
Please use an additional page if necessary

Prevention of
crime and disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of
public nuisance

QENRRATO) AD  PacPACATRr) ©F How®  DuE  To  ihE AAD
RESORDEN MBS\ EXESINRLY  Lov OFEMNING HoorRS

/
Oabg ©f TR Parti o | JoLE QRNRTATRD  AD
MERMDBRAN + QuAasTd AZANE Te CLuRHAoulR | MEQAL TR
[ PR3 OCD  TO  AMENIATE  ErcCsyiNg c=ud  AmnE By

INTERZYERTION , BaZomdhen  <SSTavTd o Se~andy

Protection of
children from
harm

and email

Your signature: _ Your address:

Your name RobBpiE  StwalsS

sl

page 166



sale takes place
Monday to Sunday 11:00 00:00

Additional Conditions

ANNEXE 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Embedded Conditions Consistent with the Licensing Act 1964

1. The permitted hours to sell alcohol on this licence do not prohibit or restrict
on the licensed premises the sale or supply to, or consumption of alcohol by,
any person residing on the premises.

2. Al licensable activities authorised by this licence except for entertainment of
a similar description to that falling within activities E, F & G may take place in
the areas coloured PINK on plan 04059-LP deposited with and approved by
the Licensing Authority. The provision of facilities for making music (1) is
confined to the BAR AREA within the club house.

3. The regulated entertainment activities listed below and authorised by this
licence may take place within the areas shown outlined in RED on plan
04509 as deposited with and approved by the Licensing Authority. Theses

activities are:
a) Performance of live music (E)
b) Playing of recorded music (F)
c) Performance of dance (G)
d) Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
activities E, F & G - note this activity is only authorised outdoors
e) Provision of facilities for dancing (J)

Note: The Premises certificate does not permit ‘Off’ sales and therefore alcohol
purchased/supplied by virtue of the Club Premise Certificate can not be
taken out of the area outlined in RED on the plan numbered 04509 which
accompanies the certificate.

ANNEXE 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED FOLLOWING A HEARING BY THE
LICENSING AUTHORITY

1. No licensable activity will take place at the club between 1 November and 31

March annually.

The Club Committee will have regular contact with the Police and Licensing

Authority.

The Club Committee will monitor the behaviour of members and guests.

The fire safety measures with which the premises are provided will be

maintained in good working order, and their adequacy will be determined on

a regular basis, by the carrying out of a fire risk assessment as required by,

and in accordance with the Fire Precautions (Workplace) Regulations.

5.  Suitable signage at the exit to request the co-operation, of patrons in
particular, to be as quiet as possible when leaving the premises.

6. The handling of beer kegs, bottles and other similar items will not take place
in the late evening, at night or during the early morning, when the noise
generated could cause a nuisance particularly outside buildings.

7.  The Club Committee will appoint a Welfare Officer.

8.  When events involving amplified music and speech take place inside the
premises, all external doors and windows will remain closed other than for
access and egress.

9. A senior member of staff (manager) will assess the impact of any noisy
activities on neighbouring residential premises at the start of the
activity/entertainment and periodically throughout the activity/entertainment.

10. lIrresponsible drinks promotions will not be permitted, and the Standards for
the Management of Standard Drinks Promotions produced by the British
Beer and Pub Association will be gempliEsi7with.

pw N

licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail ?LIC_ID=3978



11.  Only plastic or toughened glasses or plastic bottles will be permitted to be
taken outside the clubhouse or on to the raised timber deck.

12. Amplified commentary is to be restricted to 6 occasions per year.

13. Stewards should be provided at the end of each late night entertainment to |
ensure the orderly departure of members and guests.

Copyright © 2004 - 2023 Idox Group Version 1.7.0.3

page 168

licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail 7LIC_ID=3978



Licensing » Home » Licensing Act Premises Search » Detail » Application

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 14:34 on
12 June 2023

Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club - OLD PREMISES

Ottermouth Ground, Granary Lane, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 6HA
Premises Licence PLWAO0797 from from 22/08/2018 to indefinite
Licence holder(s)

Full Name: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Limited

Designated Premises Supervisor
Full Name: Mr Jack England

Permitted Activities

any playing of recorded music
a performance of dance

the supply of alcohol

a performance of live music

Premises Open Hours Granted
Time Time
From To
Monday to Sunday 08:00 01:00  Club will close between 31 October and 31 March each year.

Activities - Times Granted

Time Time

From To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Friday & Saturday 19:00 23:00 Restricted to a maximum of six one day events per year held
either on a Friday, Saturday or a Sunday proceeding a Bank
Holiday.
Sunday Preceeding 19:00 23:00 Restricted to a maximum of six one day events per year held
Bank Holiday either on a Friday, Saturday or a Sunday proceeding a Bank
Holiday.
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors &
Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 09:00 23:00
G. Performance of dance (Indoors &
Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 19:00 00:00

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON
and OFF the premises

Monday to Sunday 11:00  00:30 Page 169
licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail?LIC_ID=20023 1/4



Additional Conditions

ANNEXE 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. (a) There shall be no sale or supply of alcohol when there is no
designated premises supervisor in respect of this premises licence or
at a time when the said premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or when his/her licence is suspended.

(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

£ (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant

premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible

promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other
than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a
time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free
or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as
a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

3. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.
4, (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder

must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either-

(a)a holographic mark, or
(b)an ultraviolet feature.
5. The responsible person must ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been magegeplinctadvance ready for sale or supply

licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail?LIC_ID=20023

2/4



(b)
(c)

()

)

(4)

in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

(i)beer or cider: %2 pint;

(ii)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and
where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.”

(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied
for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than
the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7(1) -

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic
Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P =D + (DxV)
where-

(i) Pis the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation
to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect
of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2

would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of

pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be
the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price

given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first

day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of
duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day
applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place
before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

page 171

licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail ?LIC_1D=20023

34



ANNEXE 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

P N

© N o o

10.

Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club will be run as a members club and will
comply with the rules of the club.

Alcohol will be supplied to club members and to members of the public at the
discretion of the committee.

The licence will be restricted to 1 April to 31 October each year.

Live music inside the premises to be restricted to six one day events per

annum within the restricted opening hours of the club between 1% April and

30™ September (these events can only take place on a Friday, Saturday or a

day proceeding a bank holiday with at least two weeks in between for

respite).

Recorded music inside and outside the premises to be controlled by a noise

limiter set to the satisfaction of an Environmental Health Officer.

Consumption of alcohol to be restricted to the cricket field as per the legend

on the plan submitted to and agreed with the Licensing Authority.

The club will ensure that all staff are aware of their social and legal

obligations and their responsibilities regarding the sale of alcohol.

Training records will be retained for at least 12 months and will be made

gvailable for inspection by officers of both the Licensing Authority and the
olice.

An incident book will be maintained within which full details of all occurrences

of disorder and refused alcohol sales at the premises will be recorded. The

incident book will be kept on the premises at all times and will made available

for inspection by officers of both the Licensing Authority and the Police.

The premises will adopt a Challenge 21 policy. The only acceptable forms of

ID will be Passport, Photo driving licence or Government approved PASS

card.

ANNEXE 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE
LICENSING AUTHORITY

None

ANNEXE 4 - PLAN APPROVED BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The licensable activities authorised by this licence will be confined to the areas that
are outlined in RED on the plans submitted to and approved by the Licensing
Authority.

Copyright © 2004 - 2023 Idox Group Version 1.7.0.3

page 172

licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail ?LIC_ID=20023

414



COPYRIGHT IN THIS DRAWTING REMAINS WITH
CLUB DESIGN LTD

DO NOT SCALE TO ASCERTAIN DIMENSIONS

REV DATE

A Scale baradded 05/08/19

CRICKET FIELD (NORTH EAST) ELEVATION NORTH WEST ELEVATION

c)T obdd

SO - SO DO
ENTRANCE (SOUTH WEST) ELEVATION JUNIOR CRICKET FIELD (SOUTH EAST) ELEVATION e
SCALE IN METRES

RAISED TERRACE BUDLEIéI;lgz;TERTON
i e ii e PROPOSED NEW FACILITIES
f CHANGING 3
MAIN ROOM — ETT N
g T s
CHANGING 1087-024 rev A- 07/08/2019 DRAWING NUMBER REV
i o | : 13100 ~ FEB2019
M U..ij | STEJTE PLANT ROOM RB " INFO
o\ ik ICH .. gt b O

SPORTS FACILITIES DESIGNERS
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS
PROJECT MANAGERS

CLUBHOUSE G.I.A. 385.4m? CLUB DESIGN LTD

Silverlea, Wyche Lane, Bunbury, Cheshire, CW6 9PD
Tel: 01706 632600 Fax: 01829 261393
E-mail: name(@clubdesign.net
Web: www.clubdesign.net




1/, T abed

COPYRIGHT IN THIS DRAWING REMAINS WITH
CLUB DESIGN LTD
Proposed Site Plan - 19/1521/MFUL

U o——

B Nets adjusted with timbercrib retaining 05/08/19
wall.

1087-027 Rev B - 07/08/2019

00FL0E

~ NEW FENCE & NATIVE
“_SPECIES HEDGEROW
N

=

0 o e | S R
I I I |

SCALE IN METRES

13 WICKET

“SQUARE inc
1 ARTIFICIAL

NEW TREE
PLANTING

Q00408

ELTENT
BUDLEIGH SALTERTON
CRICKET CLUB

BRQ ] BOT

PROPOSED NEW FACILITIES

DRAWING
SITE PLAN AS PROPOSED

R
4

Wi DRAWING NUMBER REV
i 1087-027 B
215x2.4 SCALE@A DATE
'hjgmtﬂyﬂsplay *~—f1575~29< JULF%QIQ
it AUTHOR STATUS

—— RB INFO

. (c) Crown Copyright 2018. All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

SPORTS FACILITIES DESIGNERS
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS
PROJECT MANAGERS

CLUB DESIGN LTD

7 AUG 7019 ﬂ Silverlea, Wyche Lane, Bunbury, Cheshire, CW6 9PD
Tel: 01706 632600 Fax: 01829 261393
E-mail: name@clubdesign.net
Web: www.clubdesign.net




Tl =k |-

-.Il'.

[
I
(!

-

Budleigh
Salterton
Cricket
Club

— e
il
E

Tl

'--;
I

H

I‘$|

']
Il
Bl

E
N

I
IEI I |||
II| 'l
|,I|I;EII

1!
| E
h

by
g s E
TSR

||||||

=

HIIIE

1=
1
-

g
e |

E
L |
|
IE;I

|
=

|||E;

IIE.II||II|II-
o |||g;|||
I||| L II

| |I i,

EIII

=N

||I|__I

=

]

g |

II.I
= o,
I R

T
== o= D

1=l
-,I'I|E
|

!
I
g1

II
e
<2
-
o
I=
111
I—l
II|

E‘_.
I
|
IIII

o
._l__ fery Er 3

=
|JI
T
Il
T
'.‘II
[
.
||!'.E"I

et A =
R e i —_

T A =i
£l

IIE’
1
L
|
[

II
|

.II
I
=

=




Strategic Lead - Governance and Licensing
East Devon District Council

Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate

Honiton EX14 1EJ

Name:
Address:

Date: 05/06/2023

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE A LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Application Number: 055718

Application: Premises Licence WITH Alcohol New Application

By: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Ltd

of NSG Financials Ltd, Old School House, Church Road, Colaton Raleigh, ,

Re:  Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA,

TAKE NOTICE that the hearing of this application will be heard by a Licensing Sub-Committee at Blackdown
House, Honiton

AT: 11.00am

ON: Wednesday 21 June 2023

Mark Williams
Chief Executive
East Devon Licensing Authority

N.B. YOU ARE LEGALLY REQUIRED TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE.

Please turn to page 2 which explains how and by when you must respond.

page 176



YOUR RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF HEARING

You are required by Regulation 8 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 to give the Strategic
Lead - Governance and Licensing a notice: -

a) stating whether you intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing;

b) stating whether you consider a hearing to be unnecessary;

c) requesting permission if you wish any other person to appear at the hearing, (e.g. as a witness) stating that
person's name and giving a brief description of the point(s) on which that person may be able to assist the
licensing sub-committee in relation to your application, representations or objection (as applicable)

d) enclosing any documents on which you seek to rely to support the representations already made. A
summary of the key points on which you seek to rely in making your case should be included.

YOU MUST SEND THIS INFORMATION TO:

Strategic Lead - Governance and Licensing

Attn Licensing Manager

East Devon District Councill,

Blackdown House, Border Road, Heathpark Industrial Estate, Honiton, Devon, EX14 1EJ

Tel: 01404 515616
E-mail: licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk

Please notify the licensing authority if you have any special needs or requirements for the hearing or if you will
have any difficulty in attending.

YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST ARRIVE AT THE COUNCIL OFFICES NO LATER THAN:

15/06/2023

LATE RESPONSES CAN ONLY BE CONSIDERED AT THE HEARING IF ALL THE OTHER PARTIES AGREE

Key Information for all parties about the hearing:

1. You have the right to be represented at the hearing by another person, whether that person is legally qualified
of not. (Please note that the Licensing Sub-committee has no power to order one party to pay another party’s
costs whatever the outcome of the hearing).

2. If the Chairman gives permission you may question other parties.

3. You will have the opportunity to address the authority about your application, representation or objection,

subject to any maximum time limit imposed by the sub-committee. The time allowed will normally be a
maximum of ten minutes. page 177



4. If you do not attend or are not represented at the hearing, then the sub-committee may decide to make its
decision on the application in your absence, taking into account any written representations or objections you
have made and your Response to this Notice of Hearing.

5. If the Licensing Authority require clarification of any matters at the hearing a separate note will be attached to
this notice.

5. If you wish to withdraw any representations you have made, you may do so by writing to the address given in
this notice no later than 24 hours before the hearing is due to start, or by attending the hearing and saying so.

7. A copy of the Licensing Authority’s hearing procedure is attached for your information.

Where general representations have been made relating to disorder, nuisance safety further clarification should
pe provided where available - for example evidence to support the representation.

page 178



To: Strategic Lead - Governance and Licensing
Attn Licensing Manager

East Devon District Council

Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate

Honiton

EX14 1EJ

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF HEARING

| refer to your notice of hearing dated 5 June 2023 relating to the following application:

Application Number: 055718

Application: Premises Licence WITH Alcohol New Application

By:  Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Ltd

Of NSG Financials Ltd, Old School House, Church Road, Colaton Raleigh, ,

Re:  Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA,
Under Regulation 8 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 | give you notice that: -

page 179



(Tick as appropriate) Yes No

| consider this hearing to be unnecessary [] A

I intend to attend the hearing M| [

l intend to be represented at the hearing by:

Please see note below

(Please give details of the person's name and address in this box)

| am requesting permission for the below named person(s) to appear at the hearing, (e.g. as a

withess)

Name and address

Please explain how this person will be able to assist the Licensing Sub-Committee:

I enclose the following documents to support my original representations: -

I Map showng lozodion of 3 Obter Readh avd Cnelat Chud Poslo-

2. Propered covmbinsd plom — 2187471 ~ Yerled poitucn

3. Propered sAkaplan « 21874 10 ~ revised wvilenss

G . Proyored combued plavs - 1295451 — ongusad pav liow.

. Progsed sULa Plan — 1073304 ~ ovig imod ro~ibeh A _

6 - Covwmenda ve cel.(vﬂ)(f) ra resuitl o voonaikaon ot Pla/w-—wws 22/0"142/‘/"“?

(Please list them) 3. o\a pPremniscd = husd prewmies cevbfrcake CPWAOIO)

g- old pPrevvmses ~ prevwnses l\cense PLwA0197 (Tick as appropriate) Yes No
| also enclose a summary of the key points on which | seek to rely in supporting my | O
*application; *representation or *objection--haveaiready-made_(*Delete as
applicable). You are invited to use the attached form marked ‘Summary of Key
Points’ for this task.

Your Signature: - _ Your Address:

Name: , . Tel No & Emai

Kake, Sillavy

Note: - Where there are a large number of similar representations local residents may wish to consider
appointing a spokesperson on their behalf.

YOU MUST RETURN THIS NOTICE PROPERLY COMPLETED TO:

Governance and Licensing

Attn. Licensing Manager

East Devon District Council,

Blackdown House, Border Road, Heathpark Industrial Estate, Honiton, EX14 1EJ

Tel:01404 515616
E-mail: licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk

age 180
Please notify the licensing authority if you have anypsgecial needs or requirements for the hearing or if you will



have any difficulty in attending.

YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST ARRIVE AT THE COUNCIL OFFICES NO LATER THAN:
15/06/2023

LATE RESPONSES CAN ONLY BE CONSIDERED AT THE HEARING IF ALL THE OTHER PARTIES AGREE

page 181



Strategic Lead - Governance and Licensing
Attn Licensing Manager

East Devon District Council

Blackdown House

Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate

Honiton EX14 1EJ

SUMMARY OF KEY POINTS

These are the key points | rely on to support my application, representation or objection (*delete as applicable).
Application Number: 055718

Application: Premises Licence WITH Alcohol New Application

By:  Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Ltd

Of: NSG Financials Ltd, Old School House, Church Road, Colaton Raleigh, ,

Re:  Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club, East Budleigh Road, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 7BA,

page 182



Key Points

Which of the four Please enter a summary of your key points in the table below.
licensing Please use an additional page if necessary

objectives does
your application,
representation or
objection relate

Prevention of [:|
crime and disorder

Public Safety []
Prevention of @’ NOIS € PoLLluTioV DUE TO LATE WitHT OPENIWG.
public nuisance OreEMInG HOVRS EXRCESSIVELY CONG.
NEXT T0 A WATVRE RESERVE.
WHY HAS SUCH A monSTRas Ty 0F A Buiediwe
BEEN NlLowew vVexT To A WATORE RES erve 7
Protection of D
children from
harm

Your signature: — Your address:

Your name Kake Sillarg

and email .
i

page 183



Licensing » Home » Licensing Act Premises Search » Detail » Application

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 10:17 on
10 June 2023

Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club - OLD PREMISES

Ottermouth Ground, Granary Lane, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 6HA

Club Premises Certificate CPWA0101 from from 24/11/2005 to indefinite

Licence holder(s)
Full Name: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club

Permitted Activities

« a performance of live music

« any playing of recorded music

« a performance of dance

« entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any
playing of recorded music or a performance of dance

« the supply of alcohol

« the sale by retail of alcohol

Activities - Times Granted

Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Friday & Saturday 19:00 00:00
Bank Holiday Mondays 19:00 00:00 Applies to Easter, May,

Spring and August Bank
Holiday Mondays.
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Friday & Saturday 19:00 00:00
Bank Holiday Mondays 19:00 00:00 Applies to Easter, May,
Spring and August Bank
Holiday Mondays.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors & Outdoors)
Friday & Saturday 19:00 00:00
Bank Holiday Mondays 19:00 00:00 Applies to Easter, May,
Spring and August Bank
Holiday Mondays.
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F,
or G (Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00 19:30
l. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order
of, a member of the club for consumption ON the premises only
Monday to Sunday 11:00 00:00
J. The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of
a member of the club for consumption ONhepremises where the

licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail?LIC_ID=3978



sale takes place
Monday to Sunday 11:00 00:00

Additional Conditions

ANNEXE 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Embedded Conditions Consistent with the Licensing Act 1964

1. The permitted hours to sell alcohol on this licence do not prohibit or restrict
on the licensed premises the sale or supply to, or consumption of alcohol by,
any person residing on the premises.

2. Al licensable activities authorised by this licence except for entertainment of
a similar description to that falling within activities E, F & G may take place in
the areas coloured PINK on plan 04059-LP deposited with and approved by
the Licensing Authority. The provision of facilities for making music (1) is
confined to the BAR AREA within the club house.

3. The regulated entertainment activities listed below and authorised by this
licence may take place within the areas shown outlined in RED on plan
04509 as deposited with and approved by the Licensing Authority. Theses

activities are:
a) Performance of live music (E)
b) Playing of recorded music (F)
c) Performance of dance (G)
d) Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
activities E, F & G - note this activity is only authorised outdoors
e) Provision of facilities for dancing (J)

Note: The Premises certificate does not permit ‘Off’ sales and therefore alcohol
purchased/supplied by virtue of the Club Premise Certificate can not be
taken out of the area outlined in RED on the plan numbered 04509 which
accompanies the certificate.

ANNEXE 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED FOLLOWING A HEARING BY THE
LICENSING AUTHORITY

1. No licensable activity will take place at the club between 1 November and 31

March annually.

The Club Committee will have regular contact with the Police and Licensing

Authority.

The Club Committee will monitor the behaviour of members and guests.

The fire safety measures with which the premises are provided will be

maintained in good working order, and their adequacy will be determined on

a regular basis, by the carrying out of a fire risk assessment as required by,

and in accordance with the Fire Precautions (Workplace) Regulations.

5.  Suitable signage at the exit to request the co-operation, of patrons in
particular, to be as quiet as possible when leaving the premises.

6. The handling of beer kegs, bottles and other similar items will not take place
in the late evening, at night or during the early morning, when the noise
generated could cause a nuisance particularly outside buildings.

7.  The Club Committee will appoint a Welfare Officer.

8.  When events involving amplified music and speech take place inside the
premises, all external doors and windows will remain closed other than for
access and egress.

9. A senior member of staff (manager) will assess the impact of any noisy
activities on neighbouring residential premises at the start of the
activity/entertainment and periodically throughout the activity/entertainment.

10. lIrresponsible drinks promotions will not be permitted, and the Standards for
the Management of Standard Drinks Promotions produced by the British
Beer and Pub Association will be gempliegbwith.

pw N

licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail ?LIC_ID=3978



11.  Only plastic or toughened glasses or plastic bottles will be permitted to be
taken outside the clubhouse or on to the raised timber deck.

12. Amplified commentary is to be restricted to 6 occasions per year.

13. Stewards should be provided at the end of each late night entertainment to |
ensure the orderly departure of members and guests.

Copyright © 2004 - 2023 Idox Group Version 1.7.0.3

page 186

licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail 7LIC_ID=3978



Licensing » Home » Licensing Act Premises Search » Detail » Application

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 14:34 on
12 June 2023

Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club - OLD PREMISES

Ottermouth Ground, Granary Lane, BUDLEIGH SALTERTON, Devon, EX9 6HA
Premises Licence PLWAO0797 from from 22/08/2018 to indefinite
Licence holder(s)

Full Name: Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Limited

Designated Premises Supervisor
Full Name: Mr Jack England

Permitted Activities

any playing of recorded music
a performance of dance

the supply of alcohol

a performance of live music

Premises Open Hours Granted
Time Time
From To
Monday to Sunday 08:00 01:00  Club will close between 31 October and 31 March each year.

Activities - Times Granted

Time Time

From To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Friday & Saturday 19:00 23:00 Restricted to a maximum of six one day events per year held
either on a Friday, Saturday or a Sunday proceeding a Bank
Holiday.
Sunday Preceeding 19:00 23:00 Restricted to a maximum of six one day events per year held
Bank Holiday either on a Friday, Saturday or a Sunday proceeding a Bank
Holiday.
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors &
Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 09:00 23:00
G. Performance of dance (Indoors &
Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 19:00 00:00

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON
and OFF the premises

Monday to Sunday 11:00  00:30 page 187
licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail?LIC_ID=20023 1/4



Additional Conditions

ANNEXE 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. (a) There shall be no sale or supply of alcohol when there is no
designated premises supervisor in respect of this premises licence or
at a time when the said premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or when his/her licence is suspended.

(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

£ (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant

premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible

promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other
than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a
time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free
or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as
a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

3. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.
4, (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder

must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either-

(a)a holographic mark, or
(b)an ultraviolet feature.
5. The responsible person must ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been magegepli@sadvance ready for sale or supply

licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail?LIC_ID=20023

2/4



(b)
(c)

()

)

(4)

in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

(i)beer or cider: %2 pint;

(ii)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and
where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.”

(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied
for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than
the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7(1) -

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic
Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P =D + (DxV)
where-

(i) Pis the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation
to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect
of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2

would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of

pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be
the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price

given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first

day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of
duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day
applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place
before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

page 189

licensing.eastdevon.gov.uk/PAforLalpacLIVE/1/LicensingActPremises/Search/1206/Detail ?LIC_1D=20023

34



ANNEXE 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

P N

© N o o

10.

Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club will be run as a members club and will
comply with the rules of the club.

Alcohol will be supplied to club members and to members of the public at the
discretion of the committee.

The licence will be restricted to 1 April to 31 October each year.

Live music inside the premises to be restricted to six one day events per

annum within the restricted opening hours of the club between 1% April and

30™ September (these events can only take place on a Friday, Saturday or a

day proceeding a bank holiday with at least two weeks in between for

respite).

Recorded music inside and outside the premises to be controlled by a noise

limiter set to the satisfaction of an Environmental Health Officer.

Consumption of alcohol to be restricted to the cricket field as per the legend

on the plan submitted to and agreed with the Licensing Authority.

The club will ensure that all staff are aware of their social and legal

obligations and their responsibilities regarding the sale of alcohol.

Training records will be retained for at least 12 months and will be made

gvailable for inspection by officers of both the Licensing Authority and the
olice.

An incident book will be maintained within which full details of all occurrences

of disorder and refused alcohol sales at the premises will be recorded. The

incident book will be kept on the premises at all times and will made available

for inspection by officers of both the Licensing Authority and the Police.

The premises will adopt a Challenge 21 policy. The only acceptable forms of

ID will be Passport, Photo driving licence or Government approved PASS

card.

ANNEXE 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE
LICENSING AUTHORITY

None

ANNEXE 4 - PLAN APPROVED BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The licensable activities authorised by this licen<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>